
CHAMPAIGN
PARK DISTRICT

AGENDA
ANNUAL MEETING IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWED BY

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Bresnan Meeting Center

706 Kenwood Road, Champaign, Illinois
Wednesday, IVIay 9, 2018

7:00 p.m.

A. CALL TO ORDER

B. ELECTION OF OFFICERS !

1. Election of President I
2. Election of Vice President

C. APPOINTMENT OF OFFICERS (Oath Required) |

1. Appointment of Secretary |
2. Appointment of Assistant Secretary j
3. Appointment of Treasurer j

D. APPOINTMENT OF BOARD MEMBER TO BOARDS AND COMMITTEES I
i

1. Appointment to Champaign Parks Foundation Board j

E. ADJOURN i

REGULAR BOARD MEETING {

A. CALL TO ORDER |
1

B. PRESENTATIONS J

1. Ice Rink, Fox Development Corporation j

C. COIVIMENTS FROIV1 THE PUBLIC Comments limited to not more than three (3) minutes.

D. COMMUNICATIONS

E. TREASURER'S REPORT

1. Consideration of Acceptance of the Treasurer's Report for the Month of April 2018

F. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT

1. Volunteer of the Month
2. Project Updates
3. General Announcements

G. COMMITTEE AND LIAISON REPORTS

1. Champaign Parks Foundation

H. REPORT OF OFFICERS

1. Attorney's Report

2. President's Report

The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community's quality of life through
positive experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts.



Regular Board Meeting
May 9, 2018
Page 2

I. CONSENT AGENDA
All items appearing below are considered routine by the Board and shall be enacted by one motion. If
discussion is desired, that item shall be removed and discussed separately.

1. Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting, April 11, 2018
2. Minutes of the Executive Session, April 11, 2018
3. Minutes of the Special Board Meeting, April 25, 2018
4. Minutes of the Executive Session, April 25, 2018

J. NEW BUSINESS

1. Approval of DJsbursements as of April 10, 2018
Staff requests approval of the list of disbursements for the period beginning April 10, 2018 and ending
May 8, 2018.

2. Approval of an Agreement with Farnsworth Group, Inc. for the Operations Shop and Yard Expansion
Staff recommends approval of the AIA B101 Professional Services Agreement between Farnsworth
Group and the Park District for the Shop and Yard Expansion and to authorize the Executive Director to
execute the agreement.

3. Approval of a Bid to Purchase one (1) Trim Mower
Staff recommends accepting the sole bid and authorizing the purchase of one (1) new 2018 Toro
Groundsmaster 7200 w/ Polar Trac System from MTI Distributing in the amount of $38,246.36.

4. Approval of Reguest foj^roposalsJRFP) for Sale of Real _Estate in JraHs at Abbey Fields SubdJvisiQns
Staff will present options regarding the sale of real estate in The Trails at Abbey Fields Subdivisions.

K. OLD BUSINESS

L. DISCUSSION ITEMS

1. Part-Time Park Security Position
2. Board Priorjties/FY19 Work Plan

M. COMMENTS FROM COMMISSIONERS

N. EXECUTIVE SESSION
The Board will convene into Executive Session under the Illinois Open Meetings Act, specifically 5 ILCS
Park 120/2(c)(5) for the purchase or lease of real property for the use of the public body including meetings
held for the purpose of discussing whether a particular parcel should be acquired; (c)(6) the setting of a
price for sale or lease of property owned by the public body; and (c)(11) to address pending litigation.

0. RETURN TO REGULAR MEETING

P. EXECUTIVE SESSION ACTION ITEMS

1. Resolution Authorizing Unit 4 School District to Undertake Demolition at Spalding Park

Q. ADJOURN

The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community's quality of life through
positive experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts.



CHAMPAIGN PARK DISTRICT
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING

BOARD OF PARK COIVIMISSIONERS

April 11, 2018

REGULAR BOARD MEETING

The Champaign Park District Board of Commissioners held a Regular Board Meeting on
Wednesday, April 11, 2018 at 7:00 p.m. at the Bresnan Meeting Center, 706 Kenwood Road,
Champaign, Illinois, pursuant to notice duly given. President Hays presided over the meeting.

Present: President Craig Hays, Vice President Timothy P. McMahon, Commissioners Barbara J.
Kuhl, Jane L. Solon, and Kevin Miller, Treasurer Donna Lawson and Attorney Guy Hall.

Staff Present: Joseph DeLuce, Executive Director, Cindy Harvey, Assistant to the Executive
Director/Board Secretary, Andrea Wallace, Director of Finance, Daniel Olson, Director of Operations,

Tammy Hoggatt, Director of Human Resources, Andrew Weiss, Director of Planning, and Bridgette
Moen, Park Planner,

City of Champaign staff in attendance were Assistant City Eleanor Blackmon and City Engineer
Dave dark as well as John Dabrowski with Farnsworth Group, Inc.

Call to Order ,
President Hays called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

Presentations

Bonevard Improvements
Ms. Blackmon presented and responded to questions regarding the Boneyard Creek North Branch
Improvement Project. The project extends along the Boneyard Creek from Neil Street to University
Avenue. The project impacts existing parks Human Kinetics, Bristol, Wesley, and Skelton, There are
existing agreements between the Park District and the City for the Boneyard Corridor, MLK Jr. Trail
and Skelton Park. The preliminary schedule for the project construction from Bradley Avenue to Neil
Street is Fall 2018 to Late 2019; Washington Street to Bradley Avenue is Mid 2018-Late 2020;and
University Avenue to Washington Street is Mid 2020-Late 2021.

Comments from the Public
There were no comments from the public.

Communications
President Hays circulated the communications, {

Treasurer's Report

Treasurer Lawson presented the Treasurer's Report for the month of March 2018. She stated the
Park District's finances have been reviewed and found to be in appropriate order.

Commissioner Soton made a motion to accept the Treasurer's Report for the month of March 2018.
The motion was seconded by Commissioner Miller. The motion passed 5-0.

Executive Director's Report

Introduction of Interns
Mr. DeLuce introduced interns as follows: Jordan Reinhart-Smith from Illinois State University,
assigned to assist with sports programs at the Leonhard Recreation Center; Maggie OIofson from
University of Illinois, assigned to assist with cultural arts and aquatics programs at the Springer
Cultural Center; Shomari Hollis from University of Illinois, assigned to assist with programs at



Douglass Community Center; and Chungsup Lee from Florida International, assigned to assist with
CUSR program at the Hays Recreation Center.

Project Updates
Mr. DeLuce distributed a list of project updates to the Board. He asked the Board members to let him
know if they have any questions regarding the projects.

General Announcements
Mr. DeLuce reported that the Champaign-Urbana Special Recreation (CUSR) Sports Banquet will
held on April 23, 2018; the Champaign STAR Awards on April 26, 2018; and Walk, Roll and Stroll
with the Mayors on May 19,2018.

Committee Reports

Champaifln Parks Foundation
President Hays reported that the Board did not meet last week due to schedule conflicts. He stated
that the Nominating Committee met and hopes to recommend new members for appointment at the
May Board meeting.

Report of Officers

Attornev's Report
None.

President's Report
None.

Consent Agenda
President Hays stated that all items on the Consent Agenda are considered routine and shall be
acted upon by one motion. If discussion is desired, that item shall be removed and discussed
separately.

1. Approval of Minutes of the Special Meeting, February 28, 2018
2. Approval of Regular Board Meeting, March 14, 2018
3. Approval of Executive Session, March 14, 2018

Commissioner Solon made a motion to approve Consent Agenda Items. The motion was seconded
by Commissioner Miller. The motion passed 5-0.

New Business

Approval of Disbursements as of March 14J2018 i
President Hays stated that staff recommends approval of disbursements for the period beginning j
March 14, 2018 and ending April 10, 2018. |

i
Commissioner Miller made a motion to approve the list of disbursements for the period beginning j
March 14, 2018 and ending April 10, 2018. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Solon. |
Upon roll call vote, the vote was as follows: Commissioner Solon - yes; Commissioner Miller - yes; |
Vice President McMahon - yes; and President Hays - yes; and Commissioner Kuhl - yes. The |
motion passed 5-0. j

I

ABercyaLand Ratification to Apply for an Illinois Arts Council Grant i
Mr. DeLuce reported that staff recommends approval and ratification to submit electronically the I
FY19 Grant Proposal to the Illinois Arts Council, i

Minutes of the April 11, 2018 Regular Board Meeting
Page 2



Commissioner Solon made a motion to approve and ratify submitting electronically the FY19 Grant
Proposal to the Illinois Arts Council. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Miller. The motion
passed 5-0.

Approval of Champaian Countv_Communitv Coalition Membership Dues
Mr. DeLuce presented the report. He reported that it is the Park District's third year of participating
on the Coalition. Mr. DeLuce stated that staff recommends continuing the membership dues for staff
to serve on the Executive Committee of the Champaign County Community Coalition.

Commissioner Solon made a motion to approve disbursement of $5,000.00 for 2018 Annual
Membership dues on the Champaign County Community Coalition's Executive Committee. The
motion was seconded by Commissioner Miller. The motion passed 5-0.

Approval of a Renewal Option with Midwest Pottvhouse, Inc. for Portable Toilets
Mr. DeLuce presented the report. He stated that staff recommends authorizing the Executive
Director to execute the one (1) year renewal option with Midwest Pottyhouse, Inc for rentable
portable toilets for programs and events in FY18-19 in the amount of $17,292.50.

Commissioner Solon made a motion to approving the one (1) year renewal option with Midwest
Pottyhouse, Inc. for portable toilets for programs and events in FY18-19 in the amount of
$17,292.50. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Miller. The motion passed 5-0.

ApprovaLof Dental and Life Insurance Rates for FY19
Ms. Hoggatt presented the report, She reported that the life insurance rates will remain the same as
in FY18. Ms. Hoggatt stated that by adding a buy up option for employees, the dental rate the Park
District pays will decrease by 3,1%. Discussion ensued. Ms. Hoggatt discussed the buy up options.

Commissioner Miller made a motion to approve continuing dental and life insurance benefits at the
reduced rates with one year rate guaranteed beginning May 1,2018 and ending April 30, 2019, and
authorizing the Executive Director to sign a contract with the Principal Financial Group for this plan.
The motion was seconded by Vice President McMahon. The motion passed 5-0.

Approval of an Addendum to the FE Moran^ Contract for Sprinkler and Fire Alarm Inspections
Ms. Hoggatt presented the report. She responded to questions regarding quotes for this service and
how repairs will be addressed is needed. Mr. Hoggatt stated that FE Moran offered the best rates for
the sprinkler and fire alarm inspections and for repair service.

Commissioner Kuhl made a motion to approve Addendums to the agreement between the Park
District and FE Moran Security Solutions at the rate of $3,816 per year for the remaining two (2)
years of the agreement and authorize the Executive Director to execute the Addendums. The motion
was seconded by Commissioner Solon. The motion passed 5-0.

Approval of an Agreement with Micro Systems International, Inc. (Micro Systems)
Ms. Hoggatt presented the report. She reported that staff is satisfied with the relationship with Micro
Systems. Ms. Hoggatt stated that staff recommends approval of an agreement for a one (1) year
period at the rate of $2,500 per month.

Commissioner Solon made a motion to approve an agreement between the Park District and Micro
Systems International, Inc. for a one year period at the rate of $2,500.00 per month. The motion was
seconded by Commissioner Miller. The motion passed 5-0.

Approval of 2018-2019 Program Guide Printing and Mail Preparation Printer Change
Mr. DeLuce presented the report. He discussed the issues and concerns with the unsatisfactory
product of the lowest bidder, Indiana Printing of Indiana, PA. Mr. DeLuce reported that staff followed
up with Indiana Printing and the company allowed the Park District to terminate the contract for the

Minutes of the April 11, 2018 Regular Board Meeting
Page3



remaining two program guides. He stated that staff recommends approval of awarding the bid for the
two remaining program guides to the next responsible bidder, Woodward Printing, at $16,385 per
guide for a total of $32,770.00.

Commissioner Kuhl made a motion to approve awarding the bid for the Fall and Winter/Spring
Program Guides to the next responsible bidder, Woodward Printing, in the bid amount of
$32,770.00. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Miller. The motion passed 5-0.

Approval of the Park District Facility Fee Schedule
Mr. DeLuce presented the report. He discussed proposed changes to the fee schedule including the
adding monthly options for Leonhard Recreation Center memberships and setting a flat pricing rental
rate to rent the Virginia Theatre.

Commissioner Kuhl made a motion to approve the Facility Fee Schedule for May 1, 2018 through
April 30, 2019. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Miller, The motion passed 5-0.

Old Business
None.

Discussion Items
None.

Comments from Commissioners
Commissioner Kuhl congratulated Mr. DeLuce on receiving the 2018 Joseph Bannon Practitioner
Award. She stated that it was a great honor to receive the award.

Executive Session
Commissioner Solon moved as set forth below to convene into Executive Session. The motion was
seconded by Vice President McMahon. The motion passed 5-0. Upon roll call vote, the vote was as
follows: Commissioner Solon - yes; Commissioner Miller - yes; Vice President McMahon - yes;
President Hays - yes; and Barbara J. Kuhl - yes. The Board convened into Executive Session under
the Illinois Open Meetings Act, specifically 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(1) for the discussion of the appointment,
employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the public
body, or legal counsel for the public body; (c)(2) deliberations concerning salary schedules for one or
more classes of employees; (c)(5) for the purchase or lease of real property for the use of the public
body including meetings held for the purpose of discussing whether a particular parcel should be
acquired; (c)(6) the setting of a price for sale or lease of property owned by the public body; and
(c)(11) to address pending litigation.

Return to Regular Meeting
Following the adjournment of the Executive Session, the Board reconvened in open meeting.

Adjourn
There being no further business to come before the Board, Commissioner Solon made a motion to
adjourn the meeting. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Miller. The motion passed 5-0 and
the meeting was adjourned at 9:09 p.m.

Craig W. Hays, President Cindy Harvey, Secretary

Minutes of the April 11, 2018 Regular Board Meeting
Page 4



CHAIWPAJGN PARK DISTRICT
MINUTES OF SPECIAL MEETING

BOARD OF COM1VHSSIONERS
April 25, 2018

The Champaign Park District Board of Commissioners held a Special Meeting on Wednesday, April
25, 2018 at 5:30 p.m. at the Bresnan Meeting Center, 706 Kenwood Road, Champaign, Illinois,
pursuant to published notice duly given. President Craig W. Hays presided over the meeting.

Present: President Craig W. Hays, Vice President Timothy McMahon, Commissioners Barbara J.
Kuhl, Jane L. Solon and Kevin Miller, Attorney Guy Hall, and Treasurer Donna Lawson.

Staff Present: Joe DeLuce, Executive Director, Cindy Harvey, Assistant to the Executive
Director/Board Secretary, Andrea Wallace, Director of Finance, Daniel Olson, Director of Operations,
Tammy Hoggatt, Director of Human Resources, and Andrew Weiss.

Call to Order
President Hays called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.

Comments from the Public
There were no comments from the public.

New Business

Approval of Full-Time Staff Wage Increase for FY19 and Position Classification Caps Increase
Mr. DeLuce presented the report. He stated that staff has done a great job this year and
accomplished many objectives. Mr. DeLuce recommended the merit be set at 3.0%.

Commissioner Kuhl made a recommendation to approve a 3.0% merit increase for all qualified FT1
and FT2 employees, and to increase position classification caps by 2.1%. The motion was seconded
by Commissioner Miller.

Discussed ensued. Mr. DeLuce stated that the recommendation is to increase the top of the range
classification by 2.1 %, An employee's increase cannot exceed a total of 3.0%. Further discussion
ensued about the impact on the IMRF rate and other matters impacting the rate.

Commissioner Solon stated that staff is doing a good job and she appreciates the list of
accomplishments. However, she encouraged staff to seek cost saving methods in order to be able to
address more citizens' and staff requests. President Hays concurred with Commissioner Solon. He
discussed costs savings on printing services associated with the Martens Center brochure. Mr.
DeLuce stated that this directive will be added to the goals.

President Hays called for the vote. The motion passed 5-0.

Approval of AmendmenLN^^^^^^^ the Agreement with the Board of Trustees of the University of
Illinois (U of I) for Summer Employment of Student Athletes
Mr. DeLuce presented the report. He reported that this is usually a one year agreement, however the
U of I is requesting a two year agreement. The athletes assist with camps and work at the Sholem
Aquatic Center during the summer at no cost to the Park District, Mr. DeLuce reported that staff
would like to continue the agreement.

Commissioner Solon made a motion to approve Amendment No, 1 to the Agreement with the Board
of Trustees of the University of Illinois for Summer Employment of Student Athletes for a two year
period. The motion was seconded by Vice President McMahon. The motion passed 4 in favor and
none opposed, with Commissioner Miller abstaining due to his employment at the U of I.



Discussion Items
None,

Comments from Commissioners
Commissioner Solon commented on the great banquet held for Champaign-Urbana Special
Recreation participants. She stated that the banquet was well organized and the event went well.

President Hays reported that he presented roses to Chaz Ebert during the Ebert Festival. He stated
that the Festival went well.

Mr. DeLuce reported that a brochure for the 2018 NRPA Conference was available. He encouraged
the Board to let Ms. Harvey know if anyone is interested in attending it. Mr. DeLuce encouraged the
Board to attend the Champaign STARS Award on April 26, 2018 at 6 p.m. at the Virginia Theatre.
He announced that the Toalson Award will be presented to former commissioner Morgan Powell by
Mrs. Deanna Toalson.

Executive Session
Commissioner Kuhl moved as set forth below to convene into Executive Session. The motion was
seconded by Commissioner Miller. The motion passed 5-0. Upon roll call vote, the vote was as
follows: Commissioner Solon - yes; Commissioner Miller - yes; Vice President McMahon - yes;
President Hays - yes; and Barbara J, Kuhl - yes. The Board convened into Executive Session under
the Illinois Open Meetings Act, specifically 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) for the purchase or lease of real
property for the use of the public body including meetings held for the purpose of discussing whether
a particular parcel should be acquired; (c)(6) the setting of a price for sale or lease of property
owned by the public body; and (c)(11) to address pending litigation.

Return to Regular Meeting
Following the adjournment of the Executive Session, the Board reconvened in open meeting.

Executive Session Action Items

Resolution Authorizin.q Unit 4 School District to Undertake Demolition at Spaldina Park
No action was taken on this item.

Interciovernmental Agreement for Submission to Unit 4 School District regarding Spalding Park
Commissioner Solon made a motion to approve an Intergovernmental Agreement for submission to
Unit 4 School District regarding Spafding Park. Discussion ensued and Commissioner Salon
withdrew her motion.

Commissioner Solon made a motion to approve the Intergovernmental Agreement for submission to
Unit 4 School District regarding Spalding Park and upon approval by Unit 4 with no significant
changes, it is to be deemed approved by the Park Board and executed by President Hays.

President Hays reported that Andrea Ruedi, on behalf of Peter Fox, would like to meet with Board
members to discuss the ice rink project. Discussion ensued. It was the consensus of the Board to
invite Mr. Fox or a representative to a Board meeting to share information regarding the ice rink
project. This will allow the information to be shared with the Board and to ask questions.

Adjourn
There being no further items to come before the Board, Commissioner Solon made a motion to
adjourn the meeting. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Kuhl. The motion passed 5-0 and
the meeting was adjourned at 7:16 p.m.

Craig W. Hays, President Cindy Harvey, Secretary

Minutes of the April 25, 2018 Special Meeting
Page 2



CHAMPAIGN
PARK DISTRICT

REPORT TO PARK BOARD

FROM: Joe DeLuce, Executive Director

DATE: April 17, 2018

SUBJECT: Shop and Yard Expansion Farnsworth AIA B101 Agreement

Background
The Schematic and Design Development contract for the Operations Shop and Yard Expansion
will be coming to a close. The Park District received the AIA B101 Agreement from Farnsworth
Group for the next phases of the project. The Agreement has been reviewed by staff and legal
counsel. Approval of this agreement will take the project from construction documentation through
to construction administration and includes assistance with the bid process, as stated in the
agreement.

If approved on May 9, 2018 the expected timeline of engineering and construction phases
includes:
• Start of Construction Documents: 05/10/2018
• 50%Submittal:06/01/2018
• CPD Review of 50% Submittal: 06/04 through 06/15
• Completion of Construction Documents: 08/10/2018
• Bid Phase: 08/13 through 08/31
• General Contractor Recommendation to Board: 09/12/2018
• Construction Commencement: Sept. 2018
• Substantial Completion: June 2019

The current total estimated construction costs for the project are $2.65 million.

Prior Board Action
• December 2015: A preliminary study of future improvements was completed by Gorski

Reifsteck Architects.
• July 2016: Board approval of FY16-17 Annual Budget, includes design services for the Shop

and Yard Expansion.
• August 2016: RFQ's presented by three firms, Farnsworth was asked to send full proposal.
• September 2016: Board approval to negotiate a contract with an architectural firm for

development.

• October 2016: Board approval of Design Services to Farnsworth.
• February 2017: Board approval of amendment for Design Services with Farnsworth.

Budget Impact
The total payment for services is $113,000 (4.3% of estimated construction cost). Total architect
fees of $171,004.03 or 6.6% of the estimated construction cost. The budget allots $76,050.00 from
line 16-01-001-61508-190011 and $36,950.00 from line 01-02-001-54215-190011 for the Shop and
Yard Expansion project. Total expenditures to date are as follows: $58,004.03 to Farnsworth
Group, Inc. and 4,000.00 to MET Geotechnical Testing.

The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community's quality of life through
positive experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts.



Recommended Action
Staff recommends approval of the AIA B101 Professional Services Agreement between
Farnsworth Group and the Park District for the Shop and Yard Expansion and to authorize the
Executive Director to execute the agreement,

Prepared by: Reviewed by;

Daniel Olson Joe DeLuce
Director of Operations Executive Director

The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community's quality of life through
positive experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts.



AIA Document B101™ - 2017

Standard Form of Agreement Between Owner and Architect

AGREEMENT made as of the day of in the year
(In words, indicate da)', month and year.}

BETWEEN the Architect's client identified as the Owner:
(Name, legal status, address and other inform afion)

Champaian Park District
:706 Kenwood Road

Champai.en, IL_6182l

and the Architect:
(Name, legal status, address and other information)

Famsworth Group, Inc.«

221 l»f< W. BracUev Avenue »

;Champaisn, JL 61821 )?
« »

« »

for the following Project:
(Name, location and detailed description)
Shop and Yard Expansion .Construction Documents and Construction Administration

1706 Kenwood Drive
^ChampcUKn. IL 61821

ADDITIONS; AND DELETIONS:
The author of this document
has added information
needed for its completion.
The author may also have
revised the text of the
original AIA standard form.
An Additions and Deletions
Report that notes added
information as well as
revisions to the standard
form text is available from
the author and should be
reviewed.

This document has important
legal consequences.
Consultation with an
attorney is encouraged with
respect to its completion
or modification.

The Owner and Architect agree as follows.

ELECTRONIC COPXING of any
portion of this AIA* Document
to another electronic file is
prohibited and constitutes a
violation of copyright laws
as set forth in the footer of
this document.

AIA Document B101™ - 2017. Copyright © 1974, 1978, 1987, 1997, 2007 and 2017 by The Bmerican Institute of Architects. All rights raservad.
HARMING: This AIAr Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Lavr and International Treaties. Unaufchocized reproduction or distribution of
bhis AIA6 Document/ or any portion of it; may result in severe civil and criminal penalfcies, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent

possible under the law. This draft was produced by AIA software at 11:24:42 on 05/03/2018 under Order No.2136325583 which expires on
08/23/2018, and is not for resale.
User Notes: (844065127)



TABLE OF ARTICLES

1 INITIAL INFORMATION

2 ARCHITECT'S RESPONSIBILITIES

3 SCOPE OF ARCHITECT'S BASIC SERVICES U

4 SUPPLEMENTAL AND ADDITIONAL SERVICES |

5 OWNER'S RESPONSIBILITIES ;

6 COST OF THE WORK i;

7 COPYRIGHTS AND LICENSES

8 CLAIMS AND DISPUTES H H

9 TERMINATION OR SUSPENSION i ;

10 MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS p .?

11 COMPENSATION

12 SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS >

13 SCOPE OF THE AGREEMENT

ARTICLE 1 INITIAL INFORMATION \ j|
§ 1.1 This Agreement is based on the Initial Information set forth in this Section 1.1. ,
(For each item in this section, insert the information or a statement such as "not applicable" or "unknown at time of

execution.") \

§ 1,1.1 The Owner's program for the Project: , , ,|

(Insert the Chvner's program, identify documentation that establishes the Chvner's program,^ or stafethe manner in

which the program will be developed.} s ? < 5/ /

Prosram as defined in the latest drawines and specifications prepared for the Desisn Develoyineht subniittal.

§ 1.1.2 The Project's physical characteristics: II ;j
(Identify or describe pertinent information about the Project's physical characteristics, such !as size; location;

dimensions; geotechnica! reports; site boundaries; lopographic swveys; traffic and utility studies; m'dilabilily of
public and private utilities and sen'ices; legal description of the site, etc.)

;The proiect consists of two additions and an expansion to tlie paved yard storage area. ,:

;The east addition wilt contain a new 2.490 square foot 2-bav drive-through auto shop and stprage area,

jTlie south addition is a 7.208 square feet and includes five bays that will be utilized for general shop and storage
;areas. Tvvoofthe five .bays will be drive-throush. A sixth bay will be created and utilized as a rinsate pad where
;efluiDment used for fertilizing and chemiGal treatments can be filled and cleaned. This sixth bavsoace;_\yill also be
.'useful as the ovemiaht storaae area for_the0wner's sarbaae truck. The rinsate pad bay and resular storas.e. bays !

Iwill be separated'by a cliemioal storage room. and place for seneral non-velucle storase^ Amezzanme wil! be '

llocated above that area formechanjeal eqnipmeut;« Tlie yard area will.be expanded in two primarydirfiCtions:
southward extending the existing south edge of the pavement, and eastward extending the pavement on the east side

AIA Document BlOl" - 2017. Copyright 0 1914, 1978, 1987, 1997, 2007 and 2017 by The Smerican Institute of Architects. All rights reserved.
HAfiNIHG: This ATA.*' Documsnb is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties- Unauthorized reproduction or disbribufcion of
fchis AIA* Document/ or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent

possible under the law. This draft was produced by AXA software at 11:24:42 on 05/03/2018 under Order No.2136325583 which expires on
08/23/2018, and is not for resale.
User Notes: (8440651271



:oftlie Movver Slied to accommodate easier pull-througli capnhijities at the mower shed. Additionally, a portion of
1hepayeiiieiitoutside qftliewestshe^d slmUberehabHitated^d »

§ 1.1.3 The Owner's budget for the Cost of the Work, as defined in Section 6.1:

(Provide total and, if known, a line item breakdown.)

TWO MILLION SIX HUNDRED THOUSAND DOLLARS ('$2,600.000.00).

§ 1.1.4 The Owner's anticipated design and construction milestone dates:

.1 Design phase milestone dates, if any:

«50% Completion of Construction Documents by: 06/01/2&1S
100% Completion of Construction Documents by; 08/10/2018, »

.2 Construction commencement date:

1
((September 12,2018 »

.3 Substantial Completion date or dates:

«Friday,June 14.20\9_ »

.4 Other milestone dates:

« »: , , ^

§ 1,1.5 The Owner intends the following procurement and delivery method for the Project: I ;
(Identify method such as competitive bid or negotiated contract, as well as any requirements for accelerated orfast-

track design and construction, multiple bid packages, or phased construction.)

, ((Owner will en^as.e in competiti ve bidding. »
.'• I

§ 1.1,6 The Owner's anticipated Sustainable Objective for the Project:
(Identify and describe the Owner's Snstainable Objective for the Project, if any.} : ;

:«Sustainable objective is not anticipated,^)

§ 1.1.6.1 If the Owner identifies a Sustainable Objective, the Owner and Architect shall complete and incorporate
AIA Document E204™-2017, Sustainable Projects Exhibit, into this Agreement to define the terms, conditions and
services related to the Owner's Sustainable Objective. IfE204-2017 is incorporated into this agreement, the Owner

and Architect shall incorporate the completed E204-2017 into the agreements with the consultants and contractors
performing services or Work in any way associated with the Sustainable Objective.

§ 1.1.7 The Owner identifies the following representative in accordance with Section 5.3: ,' , (

(List name, address, and other contact information.) ; ; •;

;«Dan Olson »

.((Director of Operations »

;«ChamD.aign Park District » :
'«706 Kenwood Drive » I

..((CJiampaign.lL 61821 » '

;«C2171819-3812 :

AIA Document B101" - 2017. Copyright S 1974, 1978, 1987, 1997, 2007 and 2017 by The Bmerican Institute of Architects. All rights reserved.
WARNING: This AIAfc Document: is protecbed by U.S. Copyright: Law and Inbernat-ional Treaties. Unauthorized reproducfcion or distribution of
this AIA1' Document, or any porfcion of it/ may result xn severe civil and criminal penalties/ and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent

possible under the law. This draft was produced by MB. software at 11:24:42 on 05/03/2018 under Order No.2136325583 which expires on
08/23/2018, and Is not for resale.
Usar Notes: (S44065127)



Einail: dajiolson(n)chanipaianparks.coin>>

§ 1.1.8 The persons or entities, in addition to the Owner's representative, who are required to review the Architect's

submittals to the Owner are as follows:

(List name, address, and other contact mformation.)

<L»

§ 1.1.9 The Owner shall retain the following consultants and contractors:
(List name, legal status, address, and other contact information.)

.1 Geotechnical Engmeer:

.«Midwest Engineerine arid Testine, Inc. »« »

«501 Mercury Drive »:
«Champ'aien.IL 61822 »

«(217) 359-2128 »
« »'

.2 Civil Engmeer:

«See Section 1.1.11.1 Consultants Retained Under Basic Services

.3 Other, if any: [• '

(List any other consultants and contractors retained by the 0\vner.) i i

;«None »

§ 1.1.10 The Architect identifies the following representative in accordance with Section 2.3:
(List name, address, and other contact information.)

'«ScottBurse »

:«Famsworth Group. Inc. »

;«2211 West Bradley Avenue » ;
'«Champaian. IL 61821 » i
,«C217) 352-7408 »
;«Email: sbui'ge(?,f-w:coin »

§ 1.1.11 The Architect shall retain the consultants identified in Sections 1.1.11.1 and 1.1.11.2:

(List name, legal status, address, and other contact information.)

§ 1.1.11.1 Consultants retained under Basic Sei-vices:

,1 Structural Engineer: ; : |

«Famsworth Group. Inc. »« »' I;; :. ;i

«Paiee Hefher »: j ;i
«100 Walnut Street. Suite 200 » i; ^

«Peoria, IL 61602 » ;^ ;—— s

K< X. ] [

.2 Mechanical Engineer:

AIA Document BlOl" - 2017. Copyright 6 1S74, 1978, 1987, 1997, 2007 and 2017 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights raservad.
WARMING: This AIA1 Document is protecfced by U,S. Copyrighfc Law and InberneLtional Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of
this AIA& Document/ or any portion of ifc^ may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent

possible under the law. This draft Has produced by AIA software at 11:24:42 on 05/03/2018 under Order No.2136325583 which expires on
08/23/2018, and is not for resale.
User Notes: (84406S127)



«Farns\vorth Group, Inc. »« »'

«Tjm Gjljes »
«200 West College Aye. »
«NQrmal,_I,L 61761 ». '
«»: u

.3 Electrical Engineer: I

;<FanisworthGro.up,Inc. »« »' ;

«Dirk Rannebarger »: i

«22l J West Bradlev Aye. » ^
«Chamoaisin. IL 61821 »: ; ;
:« »

.4 Civil Engineer: ':' , ;

j

,i

Famsworth Group. Inc. »« » ;' ;

«PatM@onew -; 11

«22.11 West BradlevAvenue» ; '

,«Champaian.lL 61821 •>•>, ; |

« ».

§ 1.1.11.2 Consultants retained under Supplemental Services: I

jftNone » :

§ 1.1.12 Other Initial Information on which the Agreement is based: | ;

^Npne. » \ . ._. _.^..,__._._.___1_. ._' , . Z_/^_\__^ - .; ..!

§ 1.2 The Owner and Architect may rely on the Initial Information. Both parties, however, recognize that the Initial
Information may materially change and, in that event, the Owner and the Architect shall by snbsequerif written
agreement appropriately adjust the Architect's services, schedule for the Architect's services, and the'^rchitect's

compensation. The Owner shall adjust the Owner's budget for the Cost of the Work and the pwuer's anticipated
design and construction milestones, as necessary, to accommodate material changes in the Initial Information.

§ 1.3 The parties shall agree upon protocols governing the transmission and use of Instruments of Service or any

other information or documentation m digital form. The parties wW-may use AIA Document E2Q3™-2013,
Buildmg Information Modeling and Digital Data Exhibit, to establish the protocols for the development, use,
transmission, and exchange of digital data. p ...

§ 1.3.1 Any use of, or reliance on, all or a portion-e^a-building information model without agreement to proteeete

gewnnftg the use of, and relianee-efty4he infoni'iatiefl-eoftt&ined in the model and witheut-having-these^Feteeets-set

forth in AIA DeewneHt E203™ 2013, BnHding Infetmatien-Medeling and Digital Data Exb4bit,-aHd the reqwsrte
AIA Document G202™ 2013, Project Buildtng-I+ifeFmarien-Modeling Protocol Form, sltati-fee-at-tbemsing ov

relying party's sole risk and without liability to4he-etber party and its contraetefs-ep^ensttk^qts.-the-aythors of, OF

contributors to, the building information me^el, and each of their agents and employee's; Reserved. \;;

ARTICLE 2 ARCHITECT'S RESPONSIBILITIES j | ; |
§ 2,1 The Architect shall provide professional services as set forth in this Agreement. The Architect represents that it
is properly licensed in the jurisdiction where the Project is located to provide the services required by tliis Agreement,
or shall cause such services to be performed by appropriately licensed design professionals.professionals within (lie

scope of Basic Services. The scope of Basic Services to be provided by the Architect includes those services and other

deliverables as specified in Architect's proposal dated April 22. 2018 (the "Proposal"). The Proposal is incorporated

AIA Document BlOl" - 2017. Copyright ® 1974, 1978, 1987, 1997, 2007 and 2017 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved.
WARNING: r'ni-s AIA?' Documsnfc is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and Internafcional Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction. or distribution of

this AIA6 tocumenfc, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted bo fche maximum extent.

possible undar the law. This draft was produced by AIA software at 11:24:'!2 on 05/03/2018 under Order No.2136325583 which expires on
08/23/2018, and is not for resale.
User ttotas: (S44065127)



into this Agreement by this reference. To the extent the Proposal conflicts with this Aereement, this Agreement

controls.

§ 2.2 The Architect shall perform its services consistent with the professional skill and care ordinarily provided by
architects practicing in the same-e<-&HH9ai4ocality under the same or similar circumstances.-iperformmg similar

services for park districts with facilities of like size and kind, including but not limited to the Skill and care necessary

to cause all final Construction Documents prepared by Architect or consultants of Architect to be in compliance with

all applicable laws. statutes, codes, ordinances, orders, rules and regulations of the eoveniniental-authority or

authorities having jurisdiction over the Project; to be complete, detailed. and ready for biddifi.e and coiistructioii,A"d

to be fi-ee of errors or omissions. The Architect shall perform its services as expeditiously as; is consistent with such

professional skill and care and the orderly progress of the Project. . ;

§ 2.3 The Architect shall identify a representative authorized to act on behalf of the Architect with respect to the
Project.

§ 2.4 Except with the Owner's knowledge and consent, the Architect shall not engage in any activity, or accept any
employment, interest or contribution that would reasonably appear to compromise the Architect's'professional

judgment with respect to this Project. |
? ; /

§ 2.5 The Architect shall maffltaw4he-fetiowing insurance until termination of this Agi-eemertt. If'any of the

fequirements set forth below are in addition to the types and limits the Architect normally inamtains, tt^e Owner

shall pay the Architect as set forth in Section 11.9.Prior to the start of the Architect's services hereunder. the
Architect shall procure and maintain in force during the term of the Agreement the following insurance written on

an occurrence basis with insurance companies lawfully authorized to do business jnjllinois, Archi.tecti shall also

maintain excess/umbrella commercial general liability insurance in minimum policy limits of $6,000,600.00 per
occurrence and $6,000.000.00 In the annual aggregate. If the errors and omissions liability policy is written on a

claims made basis. Architect shall UDOH termination ofcoveraae procure and maintain in force a'refroactive

reporting policy (Tail Policy) for a minimum often (10) years following completion ofthe Df&jectlJThe errors and

omissions policy referenced above shall not contain mold or polkitipn coverage exclusions. As thfbjfirst named

insured. Architect shall be resoonsible for any deductibles on such policies. ' I

The Owner will be an additional named insured on such policies. The policies of insurance required hereunder shall

contain a provision that the coverage afforded thereunder shall not be cancelled or allowed to expire uhtil at least

thirty (30) days prior to written notice has been given to the Qwner^_Aj or precedine execution Qf thisJAgreement,

the Architect shall fiimish Owner with the followin.s; jnsurance docyment: certificates of insurance evidencing the

required coveraee to_certj{icate holder, scheduline ofunderlyinecpveraae on the excess/umbFella'OQlicv.

endorsements or riders including Owner and its commissioners, officers, employees and agents ife-aciditional named

insureds on such policies. | \ } /
<,

In the event Arclntectiails to procure or maintain any insurance required by tliis Agreement; such: failure shall

constitute a substantialjailure to perform under this Agreement. In addition to any other remedies available to

Owner due to such failure, Owner may, at Owner's option. purchase such coverase and deduct the expense thereof

from anv fees clue Architect.

§ 2.5,1 Commercial General Liability with policy limits of not less than ;($—-)-feF-eaeh-6ee-ttH:6ncc and | ;($ ' |) one

million dollars ($ 1,000,000,00;) for eacli occurrence and two millioni dollars ($ 2.000.000.00) in the aggregate for
bodily injury and property damage. | , , ";,

I I I :

U - . i 1
§ 2.5.2 Automobile Liability covering vehicles owned, and non-owned vehicles used, by the Architectjwith policy
limits of not less than ($—K>ne million dollars (S il;,000,OOO.OQ) per accident for bodily injury, death|ofany person,
and property damage arismg out of the ownership, maintenance and use of those motor vehicles, along! with any

other statutorily reqdred automobile coverage. ;: |

§ 2.5.3 The Architect may achieve the requu'ed limits and coverage for Commercial General Liability and
Automobile Liability through a combination of primary and excess or umbrella liability insurance, provided such

AIA Documant B101™ - 2017. Copyright 3 1974, 1978, 19S7, 1997, 2007 and 2017 by The Bmerican Institute of Architects. All rights reserved.
WARNING; This AIA¥ Documsnb is profcecfced by U.S. Copyrighfc Law and Infcarnafcional Treati-es. Unauthorized reproduction or distribuLion of
this AIA* Document/ or any F>ortion of it, may result In severe civil and criminal penalties/ and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent

possible under the law. This draft was produced by AIA software at 11:24:42 on 05/03/2018 under Order No.2136325583 which expires on
08/23/2018, and is not for resale.
User Notes: (844065127)



primary and excess or umbrella liability insurance policies result in the same or greater coverage as the coverages

required under Sections 2.5.1 and 2.5.2, and in no event shall any excess or umbrella liability insurance provide

narrower coverage than the primary policy. The excess policy shall not require the exhaustion of the underlymg
limits only through the actual payment by the underlying insurers.

§ 2,5.4 Workers' Compensation at statutory limits,

§ 2.5.5 Employers' Liability with policy limits not less than ($ ::) each aeeklcnt, ; ($ ) cao,h employee, and ($ , |)
oiie_inillioiLdo!lars,CS_LOOO.OOO,00) eacli accident, one miHion_dot)iars (S .1,000,000.00') each'employee, and one

million dollars; ($ ;1 .OOO.QOO.OQ) policy limit. |

§ 2,5.6 Professional Liability covering negligent acts, errors and omissions m the performance of professional

services with policy limits of not less than « Five Million Dollars » ($ « 5,000,000.00 » ) per claim and «_Teii
Million Dollars » ($ « 10.000,000.00 ») in the aggregate.

§ 2,5.7 Additional Insured Obligations. To the fullest extent permitted by law, the Architect shall by endorsement
cause the primaiy and excess or umbrella polices for Commercial General Liability and Automobile Liability to
include the Owner as an additional insured for claims caused in whole or in part by the Architect's negligent acts or
omissions. The additional insured coverage shall by endorsement be primary and non-contributory to any of the

Owner's insurance policies and shall apply to both ongoing and completed operations, j

§ 2,5.8 The Architect shall provide certificates ofiRswanee-insurance. declarations, policies; riders and

endorsements.to the Owner that evidence compliance with the requirements in this Section 2.5. All specified
insurance siiall be obtained from insurance companies licensed to conduct business in Illinois and with'a Best's Key

Gwde Rating of at least A/XV. All suecified oolicies shall by endorsement incorporate a provision reguirine thirty

days' written notice to die Owner prior to the cancellation. non-renewal or material modification of any such

)olicjes, ^,;

ARTICLE 3 SCOPE OF ARCHITECT'S BASIC SERVICES ; j |
§ 3.1 The Architect's Basic Services consist of those described in this Article 3 and include usual and customary
stmehirnl, mecliame^l^-aHd-eteemea-l-eHgifleering sen'ices. architectural, structural, mechanical; plumbing, fire

protection and electrical ensineerins services. and all other specialty services. if and to the extent recmired to provide

a complete design for the Project. Services not set forth in this Article 3 are Supplemental or Additional Services.

§ 3.1,1 The Architect shall manage the Architect's services, consult with tlie Owner, research applicable design

criteria, attend Project meetings, communicate with members of the Project team, and report progress .to the

Owne^pwnerqn a reayjar basis. ' , ,;

§ 3.1.2 The Architect shall coordmate its services with those services provided by the Owner and the Owner's
consultants. The-After the Architect lias reviewed such services and any in Formation provided by Owner and

Owner's consultants, and after Architect^ notifies the Owner in writing ofany defects and deFicieneies in such

services or information of which (lie Architect is aware, the Architect shall be entitled to rely i0n,j and shall not be

responsible for, the accuracy, completeness, and timeliness of, services and information furnished by the Owner and

the Owner's coDsultants. The Architect shall provide prompt written notice to the Owner if the Architect becomes
aware of any error, omission, or inconsistency in such services or information.

§ 3.1.3 As soon as practicable after the date of this Agreement, the Architect shall submit for;the Owner's approval a
schedule for the performance of the Architect's services. The schedule initially shall include 'anticipated dates for the
commencement ofconsti-uction and for Substantial Completion of the Work as set forth in the Initial Information.

The schedule shall include allowances for periods of time requu'ed for the Owner's review, fdr the performance of
the Owner's consultants, and for approval of submissions by authorities having jurisdiction over the Project. Once

approved by the Owner, time limits established by the schedule shall not, except for reasonable cause, ;or by the
subsequent written agreement of She parties, be exceeded by the Architect or Owner. With the Owner's approval, the

Architect shall adjust the schedule, if necessary, as the Project proceeds until the commencement of construction.

AIA Document B101" - 2017. Copyright S 1974, 1978, 19B7, 1997, 2007 and 2017 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights resarvad.
WARNING: This AIAr Docuir.snfc is profcected by U.S. Copyright Lay.' and Infcsrnafcional Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of
fchis AIAS' Document:/ or any porfcion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum exfcent

possible undar the law. This draft was produced by AIA sottuare at 11:24:42 on 05/03/2018 under Order No.2136325583 which expires on
08/23/2018, and is not for resale.
User Notes: 1844065127)



§ 3.1,4 The Architect shall not be responsible for an Owner's du-ective or substitution, or for the Owner's acceptance

of non-conforming Work, made or given without the Architect's written approval. Notwithstanding, if Owner

proposes to take such action without (lie Architect's approval, and Architect knows of such action and believes such

action may be detrimental to the aesthetic, architectural, structural and/or functional aspects oftlie completed Project,

the Architect shall so inform the Owner, in writine and with specificity, as soon as is reasonably practicable.

§ 3.1.5 The Architect shall contact governmental authorities required to approve the Construction Documents and

entities providing utility services to the Project. The Architect shall respond to applicable design requirements
imposed by those authorities and entities.

§ 3.1.6 The Architect shall assist the Owner in connection with the Owner's responsibility for filing documents
required for the approval of governmental authorities having jurisdiction over the Project. Tlie Architect shall prepare
the paperwork required to apply for the approval of "overnmental authorities havins jurisdiction over the Project if

necessary, and shall presen!_siicli_[tocLinientation to the Owner for review, approval and exeCtition, if necessary. The

Architect shall present the Project at meetings or hearings to facilitate those approvals and the issuance of all permits

required to commence and complete construction. | ;

§ 3.2 Schematic Design Phase Services
§ 3.2.1 The Architect shall review the program and other information furnished by the Owner, and shall review
laws, codes, and regulations applicable to the Architect's services. The Architect shall respond in the design oftlie
Project to requirements imposed by govemmental authorities having jurisdiction over (lie Prbject/

§ 3.2.2 The Architect shall prepare a preliminary evaluation of the Owner's program, schedule, budget for the Cost
of the Work, Project site, the proposed procurement and delivery method, and other Initial Information, each in

terms of the other, to ascertain the requu-ements of the Project. The Architect shall immediately, in Avriting, notify

the Owner of (1) any inconsistencies discovered in the information, and (2) other information or consulting services
that may be reasonably needed for the Project; and C3) any impact tliat the selected delivery method may has'e on the

scheduled completion of the Project. |i

§ 3,2.3 The Architect shall present its preliminary evaluation to the Owner and shall discuss with tlie Owner
alternative approaches to design and construction of the Project. Project, includine the feasibility of.incorporatins

environmentally responsible design appraaches. The Architect shall reach an understanding with the Owner

regarding the requirements of the Project.

§ 3.2.4 Based on the Project requirements agreed upon with the Owner, the Architect shall prepare and present, for
the Owner's approval, a preliminary design illustrating the scale and relationship of the Project components.

•; .• ';, , ••

§ 3.2.5 Based on the Owner's approval of the preliminary design, and based upon the Owner'i's then-currenl budget.

the Architect shall prepare Schematic Design Documents for the Owner's approval. The Schematic Design

Documents shall consist of drawings and other documents including a site plan, if appropriate, and preliminary
building plans, sections and elevations; and may include some combination of study models; perspective sketches,
or digital representations. Preluninary selections of major building systems and construction materials shall be noted
on the drawings or described in writing. I

§ 3,2.5.1 The Architect shall consider sustainable design alternatives, such as material choices and building
orientation, together with other considerations based on program and aesthetics, in developing a design that is

consistent with the Owner's program, schedule and budget for the Cost of the Work. The Owner may. obtain more

advanced sustamable design services as a Supplemental Service under Section 4.1.1. , ,
J ; ':. i'

§ 3.2.5.2 The Architect shall consider the value of alternative materials, building systems andjequipment, together
with other considerations based on program and aesthetics, in developing a design for the Project that is consistent
with the Owner's program, schedule, and budget for the Cost of the Work. ^ ; I

§ 3.2.6 The Architect shall submit to the Owner an estimate of the Cost of the Work prepared jn accordance with
Section 6.3.

AIA Document B101ct - 2017. Copyright © 1974, 1978, 1987, 1997, 2007 and 2017 by Th& American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved.
WARDING: This AIA'-' Dc.Gument is protecfced by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treafcies. Unauthorized reprcduction or distribubion of
this ATAS Documsnt, or any portion of it/ may result in severe civil.and criminal penal.ti.es, and will be prosecuted to the maxiraum &xfcent

possible under the law. This draft was produced by AIA software at 11:24:42 on 05/03/2018 under Order No.2136325583 which expires on
08/23/2018, and is not for resale.
Ussr Notes: (B44065127)



§ 3.2,7 The Architect shall submit the Schematic Design Documents to the Owner, meet with the Owner to review
Schematic Desien Docinnents. and request the Owner's approval.

§ 3.3 Design Development Phase Services
§ 3.3.1 Based on the Owner's approval of the Schematic Design Documents, and on the Owner's authorization of

any adjustments in the Project requkements and the budget for the Cost of the Work, the Architect shall prepare
Design Development Documents for the Owner's approval. The Design Development Documents shall illustrate and

describe the development of the approved Schematic Design Documents and shall consist of drawings and other
documents including plans, sections, elevations, typical construction details, and diagrammatic layouts of building

systems to fix and describe the size and character of the Project as to architectural, structural, nieebafirea^

mechanical, pluinbinsi. fire protection and elecb'ical systems, and other appropriate elements.The Design

Development Documents shall also include outline specifications that identify major materials and systems and
establish, in general, their quality levels.

§ 3.3.2 The Architect shall update the estimate of the Cost of the Work prepared in accordance with Section 6.3,

§ 3.3.3 The Architect shall submit the Design Development Documents to the Owner, meet w\t\\ the Owner to
review (lie Desian Development Documents, advise the Owner of any adjustments to the estimate of the Cost of the

Work, and request the Owner's approval.

§ 3.4 Construction Documents Phase Services ; • —
§ 3.4.1 Based on the Owner's approval of the Design Development Documents, and on the Owner's authorization of

any adjustments in the Project requirements and the budget for the Cost of the Work, the Architect shall prepare
Construction Documents for the Owner's approval. The Construction Documents shall illustrate and describe the

further development of the approved Design Development Documents and shall consist of Drawings ahd
Specifications setting forth in detail the quality levels and performance criteria of materials and systems and other
requirements for the construction of the Work. The Construction Documents shall include all Drawings and

Specifications required to obtain the construction permits and approvals oftlie governmental authority or authorities

havins jurisdiction over the Project. The Owner and Architect acknowledge that, in order to .perform the Work, the

Conh'actor will provide additional information, mcluding Shop Drawings, Product Data, Samples and other similar
submittals, which the Architect shall review m accordance with Section 3.6.4. [

§ 3.4,2 The Architect shall incorporate the design requirements of governmental authorities having jurisdiction over
the Project into the Construction Documents.

i

§ 3.4.3 During the development of the Consh-uction Documents, the Architect shall assist the Owner m the

development and preparation of (1) procurement information that describes the time, place, arid conditions of
bidding, including bidding or proposal -feffHSr-fonns. with alternate bid requirements; (2) the form of agreement
between the Owner and Contractor; and (3) the General Conditions of the Contract for Construction (Gwei^
Syp]^emefttefy-afl4-etbef-(?eHdtttens)-as modified by the Owner or (lie Owner's attorney. The Architect shall also

compile a project manual that includes the Owner-modified General Conditions of the Contract for Construction and
Specifications, and may include biddmg requirements and sample forms. ; • ; ;

§ 3.4.4 The Architect shall update the estimate for the Cost of the Work prepared in accordance with Section 6.3.

§ 3,4,5 The Architect shall submit the Construction Documents to the Owner, advise the Owner of any adjustments

to the estimate of the Cost of the Work, take any action required under Section 6.5, and request the Owner's

approval. / ; i

§ 3.5 Procurement Phase Services ; ' ' i
§ 3,5,1 General ] ; :
The Architect shall a&&isH4?-€^vfl€i-m-estabtish?g a list ofpfospecttve-eeHtKietei:s-develop bidders'! interest in (lie

Project. Following the Owner's approval of the Construction Documents, the Architect shall assist theDwner m (1)
obtaining either competitive bids or negotiated proposals; (2) con&ming responsiveness of bids or prepesater
proposals and the responsibility of bidders or proposers: f3) determining the successful bid or proposal, if any; and,
(4) awarding and preparing contracts for construction.

AIA Documant B101" - 2017. Copyright S 1974, 1978, 1987, 1997, 2007 and 2017 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved.
WARDING: This AIAS Documsnt is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and Infcecnafcional Treabies. Unaufchorized reproducfcion or distribution of
this AIA'' Document/ or any portion of it, may result xn severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted fco the msximum extent

possible under fche latf. This dtafb was produced by AIA software at 11:24:42 on 05/03/2018 under Order No.2136325583 which expires on
08/23/2018, and is not for resale.
User Notes; (844065127)



§ 3.5,2 Competitive Bidding
§ 3.5,2.1 Bidding Documents shall consist of bidding requirements and proposed Contract Documents.

§ 3,5.2,2 The Architect shall assist the Owner in bidding the Project by:
.1 issuing any notice for bid and facilitating the distribution of Bidding Documents to prospective

bidders;
.2 organizing and assistiiiii, the Owner in conducting a pre-bid conference for prospective bidders;

.3 in consultation with the Owner, preparing responses to questions from prospective bidders and

providing clarifications and interpretations of the Bidding Documents to the prospective bidders in
the fbrm of addenda; and, ;

.4 organizing and assistins the Owner with the Owner's conducting of the opening of the bids, assisting

the Owner in determining the responsiveness of bids and investisatin.a the res.RonsibiHty of bidders,

and_subsequently documenting and distributmg the biddmg fesyJ+s^-resnlls anU notice ofa\vard(s'). as

directed by the Owner.

§ 3.5.2.3 If the Bidding Documents permit substitutions, upon the Owner's written authorization, the Architect shall,
as an-A(}d4rieHa4-a Basic Service, consider requests for substitutions and prepare and distribute addenda identifymg

approved substitutions to all prospective bidders. | ?;
I i ''. '•

§ 3.5.3 Negotiated Proposals ! - i-

§ 3.5,3^Q_Sectj,onJ_._5J_and_its subparls shall only apply if and to the extent Owner_djrects the Arcliitect that the
Work. or portions thereof, mav be procured by neeotiated proposals instead of competitive bidding as otherwise

required by law. Architect sliall follow the Owuer's directions regarding tlie method of procurement for all portions

of the Work.
I

§ 3.5.3.1 Proposal Documents shall consist of proposal requu-ements and proposed Contract Documents.

§ 3,5.3.2 The Architect shall assist the Owner in obtaining proposals by: i i
.1 facilitating the distribution of Proposal Documents for distribution to prospective contractors and

requesting their return upon completion of the negotiation process;

.2 organizing and participating in selection interviews with prospective contractors; > |
,3 preparing responses to questions from prospective contractors and providing clarifications and

interpretations of the Proposal Documents to the prospective contractors in the form of addenda; and,

,4 participating in negotiations with prospective contractors, and subsequently preparing ^'summary

report of the negotiation results, as directed by the Owner. ;: ;

-i ;

§ 3.5.3.3 If the Proposal Documents permit substitutions, upon the Owner's written authorization, the Architect
shall, as an Additional Service, consider requests for substitutions and prepare and distribute addenda identifymg
approved substitutions to all prospective contractors. I ^ |

§ 3.5,4 If the Architect recommends that the Owner disqualify or reject a bidder or propdser, as the case may be.

based upon aJack_Qfrest3onsiveness and/or responsibility. the Architect shall provide a written recommendation to

(lie Owner setting forth with specificity the basis of the proposed disqualification or rejection and proviclins aU
evidence necessary to establish that the subject is not responsive and/or responsible. Tlie Owuer. upon the advice of

the Architect, will make any_ant] all defenninalions as to the responsiveness and/or responsibilitli' of bidders.

§ 3,6 Construction Phase Services j | r
§ 3.6.1 General I; i
§ 3.6.1.1 The Architect shall provide administration of the Contract between the Owner and the Contractor as set
forth below and in ALA Document A201™-2017, General Conditions of the Contract for Construction.
Construction, as amended by the Owner or the Owner's artornev and included in the ProiectiManual. If the Owner

and Contractor modify AIA Document A201-2017, those modifications shall not affect the Architect's services
under this Agreement unless the Owner and the Architect amend this Agreement.

AIA Document BlOl" - 2017. Copyright ® 1974, 1978, 1987, 1997, 2007 and 2017 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights resarvad.
HAR1UHG: This AIA1 Documsnfc is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and Intarnafcional Treabres. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of
this AIAC Document/ or any portion of it, nay result: in severe civil and Griminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent

possible under fche law. This draft was produced by ATA software at 11:24:42 on 05/03/2018 under Order No.2136325583 which expires on
08/23/2018, and Is not for resale.
User Notes: (844065127)



§ 3,6.1,2 The Architect shall advise and consult with the Owner during the Consh-uction Phase Services. The Architect
shall have authority to act on behalf of the Owner only to the extent provided in this Agreement. The Architect shall
not have control over, charge of, or responsibility for the consh'uction means, methods, techniques, sequences or

procedures, or for safety precautions and programs in connection with the Work, nor shall the Architect be responsible

for the Contractor's failure to perform the Work in accordance with the requirements of the Contract ©eeumeHts?

Documents, except if the Architect fails to provide written notice as required in this Agreement and such failure causes

specific damages to the Owner beyond those damages caused by the Contractor's failurejtb properly perfonn the

Work. The Architect shall be responsible for the Architect's negligent acts or omissions, but shall not have control
over or charge of, and shall not be responsible for, acts or omissions of the Contractor or, of any other persons or

entities performmg portions of the Work. Diirine (lie Project, the Architect shall promptlv report in writing to Owner
any known defects or deficiencies in the Project or the Work of the Conh'actor or any of its Subcontractors, or their

agents or employees, or any other person performing any of the Work. Drawings or Specifications furnished by the

Architect that are found to contain any error or omission sliall be promptlv corrected by the Architect at no cost to the

Owner. These provisions shall not limjt the Owner's remedies under this Agreement.

§ 3.6.1.3 Subject to Section 4.2 and except as provided in Section 3.6.6.5, the Architect's responsibility to provide

Construction Phase Services commences with the award of the Contract for Construction andterj-riinates on the date

the Architect properly issues the fmal Certificate for Payment.

§ 3.6.2 Evaluations of the Work
§ 3.6.2.1 The Architect shall visit the site at intervals appropriate to the stage of construction, or as otherwise
required in Section 4.2,3, to become gene»Uy-familiar with the progress and quality of the portion of. the Work

completed, and to d&teFHWie.-in general, determine if the Work observed is being performed in a manner indicating

that the Work, when fully completed, will be in accordance with the Contract Documents. However, the Architect

shall not be required to make exhaustive or continuous on-site inspections to check the quality. or quantity of the

Work. On the basis of the site visits, the Architect shall keep the Owner reasonably informed about the progress and
quality of the portion of the Work completed, and promptly report to the Owner in writing (1) known deviations
fi-om the Contract Documents, (2) known deviations from the most recent construction schedulesubmitted by the
Contractor, and (3) defects and deficiencies observed in the Work. \ I

The Architect shall on a by-monthlv basis attend_and_conduct construction meetjnss with the .Gontractor and

Subcontractors. The Architect shall on a weekly basis observe the site for the duration reasonably necessary to assure

the Architect that the Work is proceeding in accordance with the Contract Documents. The ArcliiteCf shall perform

such site observations only with competent personnel and consultants who are experienced; irt slich tasks and

acceptable to the Owner, i ; VV '

On the basis of such on-site construction observation, the Architect shall keep (lie Owner in'for'ined of the progress

and quality of the Work and stiall exercise due care and dilisence to guard Owner aaainst d^fects'ancl deficiencies in

the Work oftlie Contractor and the Subcontractors, and sliall promptly report to the Owner any deitects or deficiencies

in any Work known to the Architect. The Architect shall submit a written field report to the Qwnenfor.each field visit.

The Architect, during critical pliases of construction (before, durine and after'). shall have its consultants provide on-

site observation to verify construction is in accordance with tlie Contract Documents. In such insiances. the Architect's

consultants shall prepare a field report of (lie conditions observed and any recommendations to be acted upon by

Owner, The Architect and its specialty engineers, consultants, agents and officers shall proinptlv upon notice or

discoven' during the Construction Phase or thereafter make necessary revisions or coiTections ofeiTors. iimbiguities
or omissions in its Drawings and Specifications without additional costs to the Owner. The Arch'itect shall. at no

additional cost to the Owner. provide project representation beyond Basic Services wlien required due to the

Architect's faihire to exercise the standard of care applicable to Architect's services. ',j ^ |

§ 3.6,2.2 The Architect has the authority and responsibility to tlie Owner to reject Work that does not conform to the
Contract Documents. Whenever the Architect considers it necessary or advisable, the Architect shall have the
authority to requu-e inspection or testing of the Work in accordance with the provisions of the Contract Documents,

whether or not the Work is fabricated, installed or completed. However, neither this authority Of "the Architect nor a
decision made in good faith either to exercise or not to exercise such authority shall give rise to a duty or

AIA Document B101™ - 2017. Copyright S 1974, 1978, 1987, 1997, 2007 and 2017 by The Bmerlcan Institute of Architects. All rights reaarvad.
WARMING: This AJA6 Document is pro!:eafced by U.S. Copyriohfc Lan and International Treafcxes. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of

this AIAE Docvmsnb, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent

possible under bh& law. This draft was produced by AIA software at 11:24:42 on 05/03/2018 under Order No.2136325583 which expires on
08/23/2018, and is not for resale.
User Notes: (844065127)



responsibility of the Architect to the Contractor, Subcontractors, suppliers, their agents or employees, or other

persons or entities performing portions of the Work.

§ 3.6.2.3 The Architect shall interpret and (iecide mat-te<:s-make recommendations to the Owner concerning

performance under, and requirements of, the Contract Documents on written request of either the Owner or

Contractor. The Architect's response to such requests shall be made in writmg within any tune limits agreed upon or
otherwise with reasonable promptness. ;

§ 3.6.2.4 Interpretations and decisions recommendations of the Architect shall be consistent, with the intent of, and

reasonably inferable from, the Contract Documents and shall be in writmg or in the form of drawings. When makmg

such interpretations and decisions, the Architect shall endeavor to secure faithful performance by both Owner and
Contractor, &ba41-Het-shew~parttatity4e-e4riie4:;-and shall not be liable for results of interpretations or decisions

rendered in good faith. -The-Ar-ehkect's defri&ieBs-eH-niatte4:fr4:etariftg-te-aeirthet4S-effect shall ibe^wftl if consistent

vi4A-tl?-iflteHt-e?ipresse^^tfie-Geftfrae^BeenffleHte;

§ 3,6.2.5 Untess^he-Owtw^aHd^ofltracteF^e&igtiate^neAet-peKeii to^eFV€^s-aft'Im{+a??feioj^tvk^r7^

lefitted in AIA D&cument A201 2017, To the extent recniired by tlie Contract Docur'nentisj the Architect

shall render initial decisions on Claims between the Owner and Contractor as provided in the.Cohtract Documents.

§ 3.6.3 Certificates for Payment to Contractor i h
§ 3.6.3.1 The Architect shall review and certify the amounts due the Contractor and shall issue certificates in such
amounts. The Architect's certification for payment shall constitute a representation to the Owner, based on the

Architect's evaluation of the Work as provided in Section 3.6.2 and on the data comprising the Contractor's

Application for Payment, and based on the Architect's exercise of professional care and skill that, to the best of the

Architect's knowledge, information and belief, the Work has progressed to the point indicated, the quality of the
Work is in accordance with the Contract Documents, and that the Contractor is entitled to payment in the amount
certified. The foregoing representations are subject to (1) an evaluation of the Work for confonnance with the
Contract Documents upon Substantial Completion, Documents, (2) results of subsequent tests arid;uispections, (3)

correction of minor deviations from the Contract Documents prior to completion, and (4) specific qualifications

expressed by the Architect, j I

§ 3.6.3.2 The issuance of a Certificate for Payment shall not be a representation that the Architect has (1) made
exhaustive or continuous on-site inspections to check the quality or quantity of the Work, (2) reviewed construction
means, methods, techniques, sequences or procedures, (3) reviewed copies ofrequisitions received from

Subcontractors and suppliers and other data requested by the Owner to substantiate the Contractor's right to
payment, or (4) ascertained how or for what purpose the Contractor has used money previously paid on account of
the Contract Sum. ?; "', ^

§ 3,6.3.3 The Architect shall maintain a record of the Applications and Certificates for Payment. |

§ 3.6.4 Submittals ;;
§ 3.6.4.1 The Architect shall review and approve the Contractor's submittal schedule and shall not unreasonably

delay or withhold approval of the schedule. The Architect's action in reviewing submittals shall be taken in
accordance with the approved submittal schedule or, in the absence of an approved submittal schedule, with
reasonable promptness while allowing sufficient time, in the Architect's professional judgment, to permit adequate
review.

§ 3.6.4.2 The Architect shall review and approve, or take other appropriate action upon, the Contractor's submittals
such as Shop Drawings, Product Data and Samples, bnRinly for tlie liin+ted purpose of checking for confonnance

with4ttfeffl}atiefl-gpi^i-afl^d?^©&^-6eHee-p^6^i'e^se^4fi-t4}e-€:eHtFae^e©eyffl@itts^to deterinine iftlie subinittals

conform to and are consistent with the Contract Documents. Where appropriate, tlie Architect's consultants shall

review and approve submittals. Review of such submittals is not for the puipose of determining the accuracy and

completeness of other information such as dimensions, quantities, and installation or performance of equipment or

systems, which are the Contractor's responsibility. ¥i?-Unless otherwise indicated in such review, ttie Architect's

review shall not constitute approval of safety precautions or construction means, methods, techniques, sequences or

AIA Documant B101™ - 2017. Copyright S 1974, 1978, 1987, 1997, 2007 and 2017 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved.
HARMING: This AJA5 Documsnfc is profceated by U.S. Copyright Lau and Infc^rnabional Treaties. Unauthorized reproducbion or distribution of
this AIA.3' Document, or any porbion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties/ and will be prosecuted fco the maximum extent

possible und^r fche law. This draft v?as produced by AIA software at 11:24:42 on 05/03/2018 under Order No.2136325583 which expires on
08/23/2018, and is nofc for resale.
User Notes: (844065127)



procedures. The Architect's approval of a specific item shall not indicate approval of an assembly of which the item
is a component.

§ 3.6.4.3 If the Contract Documents specifically requu'e the Contractor to provide professional design services or

certifications by a design professional related to systems, materials, or equipment, the Architect shall specify the
appropriate performance and design criteria that such services must satisfy. The Architect shall review and take
appropriate action on Shop Drawings and other submittals related to the Work designed or certified by the
Contractor's design professional, provided the submittals bear such professional's seal and signature when

submitted to the Architect. The Architect's review shall be for the limited purpose of checking for conformance with
information given and the design concept expressed in the Contract Documents. The Architect shall be entitled to
rely upon, and shall not be responsible for, the adequacy and accuracy of the services, certifications, and approvals

performed or provided by such design FeftssieHa-tsTprofessionals, unless the Architect knort'S or reasonably should

know that sucli submittals contain errors or omissions or do not conform to the Contract Documents.

§ 3.6.4.4 Subject to Section 4.2, the Architect shall review and respond to requests for information about the
Contract Documents. The Architect shall set forth, in the Contract Documents, the requu-ements for requests for

information. Requests for information shall be made in a fonn approved by the Architect and';shall include, at a

minimum, a detailed written statement that indicates the specific Drawings or Specifications m qeed of clarification
and the nature of the clarification requested. The Architect's response to such requests shall be made in writing

within any time lunits agreed upon, or otherwise with reasonable promptness. Ifappropi4ate;-deemed appropriate by

the Architect, the Architect shall prepare and issue supplemental Drawmgs and Specifications m response to the
requests for information, j t

§ 3.6.4.5 The Architect shall maintain a record ofsubmittals and copies ofsubmittals supplied by the,Contractor in
accordance with the reqmrements of the Contract •8eeufHeflt&;Docuinents and shall reaularly notift' flie Owner of

same at progress meetings. ,. ,

§ 3.6.5 Changes in the Work , j
§ 3.6.5.1 The Architect may order minor changes m the Work that are consistent with the intent of the Contract

Documents and do not involve an adjustment in the Contract Sum or an extension of the Contract Time. The Architect

shall mnintai'n_a complete written record of such minor changes and shall regularly notify the Owrier of same at the

progress meetings. Subject to Section 4.2, the Architect shall prepare Change Orders and Construction Change

Du'ectives for the Owner's approval and execution in accordance with the Contract Documents. ;

§ 3,6.5.1.1 The Architect shall review requests by the Owner or Contractor for chances in the Work. includin?
adjustments to tlie Contract Sum or Contract Time. A property prepared request for a change in theiWork sliall be

accompanied by sufficient supporting data and infonnation to pennit the Architect to make a I'easbhable determination

without extensive investigation. If necessary, the Architect shall prepare additional Drawiries arid Specifications to

accompany the changes in the Work. If the Architect determines that requested changes in thfe'.Work are not materially

different from the requiremenls or.the_CQntradJ3ocyments. the Arcliitectjnny. at the Owner's obtion, issue an order

for a minor change in (he Work or recommend to the Owner that the requested change be deniedi j

§ 3.6.5.2 The Architect shall maintain records relative to changes m the WerirrWork and shall reaularly notify the
Owner of same at the construction progress meetings. Tlie Architect sliall. at appropriate intervals, update (lie

Construction Documents to incorporate all approved changes in the Work. and to create Record Drawinas.

§ 3.6.6 Project Completion :
§ 3,6.6.1 The Architect shall: ; ;

.1 conduct inspections to determine the date or dates of Substantial Completion and the date of final
completion; ;;; i

.2 if when deemed appropriate by the Architect, issue Certificates of Substantial Completion;

.3 review and approve, and forward to the Owner, for the Owner's review and records, written

warranties and related documents required by the Contract Documents and received from the

Contractor; and, ; !

AIA Oocumant B101" - 2017. Copyright 0 1974, 1978, 1987, 1997, 2007 and 2017 by The American Institute of Architacts. All rights resarred.
WARNING: This AJAr Docum°nb is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unaufchorized reproduGbion or distribution of
this AIA5 Document/ or any porfcion of it, may resulfc in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecufced to the maximum extrenfc

possible under the law. This draft was produced by AIA software at 11:24:42 on 05/03/2018 under Order No.2136325583 which expires on
08/23/2018, and is not for resale.
User Notes; (844065127)



.4 if and when deemed appropriate by the Architect, issue a fmal Certificate for Payment based upon a

final inspection indicating that, to the best of the Architect's knowledge, information, and belief, the
Work complies with the requirements of the Contract Documents.

§ 3.6.6,2 The Architect's inspections shall be conducted with the Owner to check conformance of the Work with the
requirements of the Contract Documents and to verify the accuracy and completeness ofthejlist submitted by the
Contractor of Work to be completed or corrected.

§ 3.6.6.3 When Substantial Completion has been achieved, the Architect shall inform the Owner about-the balance

of the Contract Sum remaining to be paid the Contractor, includmg the amount to be retained from the Contract

Sum, if any, for final completion or correction of the Work.

§ 3.6,6.4 The Architect shall forward to the Owner the following information received fi'om the Contractor: (1)
consent of surety or sureties, if any, to reduction in or partial release ofretainage or the making of final payment; (2)
affidavits, receipts, releases and waivers ofUens, or bonds indemnifying the Owner agamst liens; and (3) any other
documentation requu-ed of the Contractor under the Contract Documents, j

§ 3.6.6.5 Upon request of the-ewftef,-afi<^-pHer-Prior to the expiration of one year from the date of Substantial

Completion, the Architect shall, without additional compensation, schedule and conduct a meeting with the Owner
to review the facility operations and performance. \

ARTICLE 4 SUPPLEMENTAL AND ADDITIONAL SERVICES
§ 4.1 Supplemental Services
§ 4.1.1 The services listed below are not mcluded in Basic Services but may be requu-ed for the Project. The
Architect shall provide the listed Supplemental Services only if specifically designated in the table below as the
Architect's responsibility, and the Owner shall compensate the Architect as provided in Section 11.2. Unless
otherwise specifically addressed in this Agreement, if neither the Owner nor the Architect is designated, the parties
agree that the listed Supplemental Service is not being provided for the Project. , j|
(Designate the Architect's Supplemental Sei-vices and the 0\vner 's Supplemental Sei-vices required for the Project

by indicating whether the Architect or Chvner shall be responsible for providing the identified Snpplementa} Sen'ice.
Insert a description of the Supplemental Sei-vices in Section 4.1.2 below or attach the description ofsei-vices as an

exhibit to this Agreement.)

Supplemental Services

§ 4.1,1.1 Programming

§ 4.1,1,2 Multiple preliminary designs

§ 4.1.1,3 Measured drawmgs

§ 4.1,1.4 Existing facilities surveys

§ 4.1.1.5 Site evaluation and planning
§ 4.1.1.6 Building Information Model management

responsibilities
§ 4.1.1,7 Development of Building Information Models for

post construction use

§4.1.1.8 Civil engineering

§ 4.1.1.9 Landscape design

§ 4.1.1.10 Architectural interior design

§4.1.1.11 Value analysis
§ 4.1.1.12 Detailed cost estimating beyond that

required in Section 6.3

§ 4,1.1,13 On-site project representation

§ 4.1.1,14 Conformed documents for construction

Responsibility j
(Architect, Owner, pr not provided)

Notprovided

jNol Provided

;Npt Provided,;'

Not Provided

Not Provided;

Not Provided

Not Provided

Included in Basic Services

Owner: \^

MotProvided .

Not Provided .

Not Pj-ovjded ? i

Not Provided

Includedjn Basic Services

AIA Document B101a - 2017. Copyright 0 1974, 1978, 1981, 1997, 2007 and 2017 by The American Institute of Architscts. All rights reEervad.
MARHIHG: This AIAt' Documanb is protected by U.S. Copyrighb Lsw and Jnhernabional Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distrxbufcion of
this AIAe Document, oc- any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will he prosecuted to the maximum extent

possible under the law. This draffc \-ia.s produced by AIA software at 11:24:42 on 05/03/2018 under Order No.2136325583 which expires on
08/23/2018, and is not for resale.
User Notes: (844065127)

14



Supplemental Services

§ 4.1.1.15 As-designed record drawings

§ 4.1.1.16 As-constructed record drawings

§ 4.1.1.17 Post-occupancy evaluation

§ 4.1.1.18 Facility support services

§ 4.1.1.19 Tenant-related services

§ 4.1.1,20 Architect's coordination of the Owner's
consultants

§ 4.1.1.21 Telecommunications/data design

§ 4.1.1,22 Security evaluation and planning

§ 4.1.1.23 Commissioning
§ 4,1.1.24 Sustainable Project Services pursuant to Section

4.1.3

§ 4.1.1.25 Fast-track design services

§4.1.1.26 Multiple bid packages

§ 4.1.1.27 Historic preservation

§ 4.1.1.28 Furniture, furnishings, and equipment design

§ 4.1.1,29 Other services provided by specialty Consultants

§ 4,1,1.30 Other Supplemental Services

Responsibility
(Architect, Owner, or not provided)

Included in Basic Services

Included in Basic Services

Included in Basic Services

Not Provided

Mot Provided

Not Provided

Owner

Owner

Not Provided

Not Provided

Not Provided

Not Provided

Not Provjdedi

Not Provided ~ ~~~\

NotProvided"=—-

§ 4.1.2 Description of Supplemental Services , j
§ 4.1.2,1 A description of each Supplemental Service identified in Section 4.1.1 as the Architect's responsibility is
provided below.

(Describe in detail the Architect 's Supplemental Sei-vices identified in Section 4.1.1 or, if set forth 'w an exhibit,

identify the exhibit. The AIA publishes a number of Standard Form of Architect's Seivices documents that can be
included as an exhibit to describe the Architect's Supplemental Sei-vices.} j

^(Architect will provide civil engineerine for the project as part of its basjc serviees, »

§ 4.1.2,2 A description of each Supplemental Service identified in Section 4,1.1 as the Owner's responsibility is
provided below. :; > ,
(Describe in detail the Chvner 's Supplemental Sen'ices identified m Section 4.1.1 or, if set forth in.'aii exhibit,

identify the exhibit.) \\ '.

;«ConstructiQn testi_ns_aud_ inspection_servjces.,» •••

<

§ 4.1.3 If the Owner identified a Sustainable Objective in Article 1, the Architect shall provide, as a Supplemental
Service, the Sustainability Services required m AIA Document E204™-2017, Sustainable Projects Exhibit, attached
to this Agreement. The Owner shall compensate the Architect as provided in Section 11 .2.

§ 4.2 Architect's Additional Services .
The Architect may provide Additional Services after execution of this Agreement without invalidating the
Agreement. Except for services required due to the fault of the Architect, any Additional Services provided in
accordance with this Section 4.2 shall entitle the Architect to compensation pursuant to Section 11.3 and an
appropriate adjustment in the Architect's schedule. \{ ? j

§ 4,2,1 Upon recognizing the need to perform the following Additional Services, the Architect shall notify the
Owner with reasonable promptness and explain the facts and circumstances giving rise to the need; The Architect

AIA Document B101ct - 2017. Copyright © 1974, 1978^ 19B7, 1997, 2007 and 2017 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved.
HARMIMG: This AIAt- Documenb is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and Internsfcional Treafci-es. Unauthorized reproducfcion or distribution of

this AIA!' Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and v.'ill be prosecuted bo the maximum extent

possible under the law. This draft was produced by AIA software at 11:24:42 on 05/03/2018 under Order No.2136325583 which expires on
08/23/201B, and is not for resale.
User Notes: (844065127)

15



shall not proceed to provide the following Additional Services until the Architect receives the Owner's written
fltithorizariewauthorizalioiLancLaoproval of a fee for such Additional Services^

.1 Services necessitated by a change in the Initial Information, previous instructions or approvals given

by the Owner, or a material change in the Project including size, quality, complexity, the Owner's

schedule or budget for Cost of the Work, or procurement or delivery method;
,2 Services necessitated by the enactment or revision of codes, laws, or regulations, including changmg

or editing previously prepared Instruments of Service; '

.3 Changing or editing previously prepared Instruments of Service necessitated by official
interpretations of applicable codes, laws or regulations that are either (a) contrary to specific
interpretations by the applicable authorities ha vmg jurisdiction made prior toftie issuance of the
building permit, or (b) contraiy to requirements of the Instruments ofServicejwhen those Instruments
of Service were prepared in accordance with the applicable standard of care; ;

,4 Services necessitated by decisions of the Owner not rendered in a timely manner or any other failure
of performance on the part of the Owner or the Owner's consultants or contractors;

.5 Preparing digital models or other design documentation for transmission to the Owner's consultants

and contractors, or to other Owner-authorized recipients; : ,

.6 Preparation of design and deeumentntion for alternate bid or proposal requests pro-pese(l-by4he
^Deleted and included in Basic Services): ; ':

.7 Preparation for, and attendatwe-at.-a-pti^lre-pi-esefltatietz^meetmg-oi-beariHgifDeleted and included in

Basic Services); ; . ; ;

.8 Preparation for, and attendance at, a dispute resolution proceeding or legal proceeding, except where

the Architect is party thereto; \
.9 Evaluation of the qualificatiens of entities pyewdwig bids or pr&p&satefCDeleted and included in Basic
Services); . i

.10 Consultation conceming replacement of Work resultmg from fire or other cause dm'irig 'construction;

or,

.11 Assistance to the Initial Decision Maker, if other than the Architect. .!

§ 4,2.2 To avoid delay in the Construction Phase, the Architect shall provide the following Additional Services,
notify the Owner with reasonable promptness, and explam the facts and circumstances giving rise to the need.If,
upon receipt of the Architect's notice, the Owner determines that all or parts of the services are not required, the

Owner shall give prompt written notice to the Architect of the Owner's determination. The Owner shall compensate

the Architect for the services provided prior to the Architect's receipt of the Owner's ftetieeriiotice at rates that shall

not exceed the hourly rates set forth in the Proposal. ':

.1 Reviewing a Contractor's submittal out of sequence from the submittal schedule approved by the
Architect; ; ';

.2 Responding to the Contractor's requests for information that are not prepared'm accordance with the

Contract Documents or where such information is available to the Contractorffi'om a careful study
and comparison of the Contract Documents, field conditions, other Owner-provided information,

Contractor-prepared coordination drawings, or prior Project correspondence or documentation;

.3 Preparing Change Onjers. and Constweti&n Ctinnge Bireetives^ha^Feqtwe-evali.i^tjon ef Contraeteills

proposals and supporting Arta,-ei-tbe-^{:e-p{n:ation or reviste&-&f-testaHHentG o.f:Service;f;Deleted and

included in Basic Services); i i

.4 Evaluating an extensive number of Claims if and to tlie extent Architect is serving as the Initial

Decision Maker; or,

.5 Evaluating an extensive number of substitutions proposed by the Owner or Contractor and making

subsequent revisions to Instruments of Service resulting therefrom.

§ 4,2.3 The Architect shall provide Construction Phase Services exceeding the limits set forth below as Additional
Services. When the limits below are reached, the Architect shall notify the Owner: s j ;;;

.1 Two (2_) reviews of each Shop Drawing, Product Data item, sample and similar submittals of the
Contractor i l |

.2 (—)-« Bi-Monthty » visits to the site by the Architect during construction ' —— {

.3 « One »( «lj>_) inspections for any portion of the Work to determine whether suchj^ortion of the
Work is substantially complete in accordance with the requirements of the Contract Documents

.4 One (1_) inspections for any portion of the Work to determine final completion.

AIA Document B101" - 2017. Copyright 0 1374, 1978, 1987, 1997, 2007 and 2017 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved.
WARHIMG: This AIAt Documsnt is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and Infcernafcional Treaties. Unauthorized reproduabion or disbribufcion of
this AIAt Documsnt, or any poction of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penslbies, snd uill be prosecuted to the maximum extent

possible under the law. This draft was produced by AIA software at 11:24:42 on 05/03/2018 under Order No.2136325583 which expires on
08/Z3/20I8, and is not for resale.
User Notes: (844065127)



§ 4.2.4 Ewsep^for serview-required UH^ei-SeerieH-^.6.6.5 and-these services tha^de-He^-exeeed the limits setArtti-ifi
Section -'1.2.3, CoftsfeFuetien Phase Services pi:evkle4TOore tlinn 60 days after (1) the date ofSubstand'al CompletioR

of the Work or (2) the initial date of Substantial Completion identified in tlie agreement between tlie-Owner and
Contractor, whichever is earlier, shall be-coinpensated as Additional Services to the extent the Architect incurs

ad4UteHal-eest4fi providing tliose Construction Phase Services.Reserved. , •

§ 4.2.5 If the services covered by this Agreement have not been completed within « Tvventy-four »(:« 24»') months
of the date of this Agreement, through no fault of the Architect, extension of the Architect's jservices beyond that
time sbaU-shall. upon the subsequent written aareement of the parties, be compensated as Additional Services.

ARTICLE 5 OWNER'S RESPONSIBILITIES I ;
§ 5.1 Unless otherwise provided for under this Agreement, the Owner shall consult with theJArchitect and provide
information in a timely manner regarding requirements for and limitations on the Project, weludwg a written
program, wliich shall set fertl) the Owner's objectivais; GclieduleT-eeHstrnints and criterin, inc.lycling spaee

i:equ+remen(s and relationships; flexibility; expandability; speetal-eqiHpfflent; systems; aHci-s^te-feqtweme-HtSTas

reciuested by the Architect in writina and reasonably necessarv for tlie Arcliitecf to perform its services,

§ 5,2 The Owner shall establish and consult with the Architect to periodically address the Owner's budget for the
Project, including (1) the budget for the Cost of the Work as defmed in Section 6.1; (2) the Owner's other costs; and,
(3) reasonable contingencies related to all of these costs. The Owner shall update the Owners budget for the Project
as necessary throughout the duration of the Project until final completion. If the Owner significantly increases or
decreases the Owner's budget for the Cost of the Work, the Owner shall notify the Architect. The Owner and the
Architect shall thereafter agree to a corresponding change in the Project's scope and quality. ..

§ 5.3 The Owner shall identify a representative authorized to act on the Owner's behalf with respect to the Project;
Project^subiecLto the extent expressly permitled by apDlicahle law and theOwner' s_rn!es, poljcies,.iand_practices.

The Owner shall render decisions and approve the Architect's properly proposed and clocumentecPsubmittals in a
timely manner in order to avoid unreasonable delay in the orderly and sequential progress of the Architect's
services, 1!

!

§ 5.4 The Owner shall furnish surve3's surveys, as requested by the Architect, to describe physical characteristics,

legal limitations and utility locations for the site of the Project, and a written legal description of the site. The
surveys and legal information shall include, as applicable, grades and lines of streets, alleys, pavements and

adjoining property and struchires; designated wetlands; adjacent dramage; rights-of-way, restrictions, easements,

encroachments, zonmg, deed restrictions, boundaries and contours of the site; locations, dimensions, and other

necessaiy data with respect to existing buildmgs, other improvements and trees; and information concerning

available utility services and lines, both public and private, above and below grade, including; inverts and depths. All
the mfbrmation on the survey shall be referenced to a Project benchmark, i ] \ /

§ 5.5 The Owner shall flimish services ofgeetectmical engineers, which mny include test banngs| test pits,
detemiittfltions of soil bearing values, percolation tests, evaluations of hazardous materials, Seismic evaluation,

ground corrostea-te&ts and re«4stpi4ty tests, inetiKiwig-Heeessap^epet'attens for anticipating subsoil conditions, n'itli

written reports aFKl-appfepriate-feeetHmefidatTOiiSTUpon reasonable advance written request of the Architect directly

contract for geote.chnical. surveying, construction material testina, and fixture, furnishing and eciuipment clesi.an

services, or authorize and direct the Architect to furnish them as Additional Services, when such services are

reasonably required by (lie scope oftlie Project and to tlie extent not included in Architect's services liereunder. The

Architect sliall assist with soliciting proposals and provide recommendations for the terms of such afireements as

necessary. ! ; ';

§ 5.6 The Owner shall provide the Supplemental Services designated as the Owner's responsibility in Section 4.1.1.
i ' !

§ 5.7 If the Owner identified a Sustainable Objective in Article 1, the Owner shall fulfill its responsibilities as
required in AIA Document E204Thl-20I7, Sustainable Projects Exhibit, attached to this Agreement.

AIA Documant BlOl" - 2017. Copyright © 1974, 1S78, 1987, 1997, 2007 and 20I7 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved.
WARMING: This A1A1' Documant: is proteafced by U.S. Copyright Law and Infcernational Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of
this AIA1' Document, or any portion of it/ [nay result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent

possible undac fchs law. This draft was produced by AIA software afc 11:24:42 on 05/03/2018 under Order No.2136325583 which expires on
08/23/2018, and is not for resale.
User Notas; (844065127)



§ 5.8 The Owner shall coordinate the services of its own consultants with those services provided by the Architect.
Upon the Architect's request, the Owner shall furnish copies of the scope of services in the contracts between the

Owner and the Owner's consultants. The Owner shall furnish the services of consultants other than those designated

as the responsibility of the Architect in this Agreement, or authorize the Architect to furnish them as an Additional
Service, when the Architect requests such services and demonstrates that they are reasonably requu-ed by the scope

of the Project. The Owner shall require that its consultants and contractors maintain insurance, including

professional liability insurance, as appropriate to the services or work provided.

§ 5,9 The Owner shati-shall. upon tlie Architect's request^fumish tests, inspections and reports require.d by law or

the Contract Documents, such as sh-uctural, mechanical, and chemical tests, tests for air and.water pollution, and

tests for hazardous materials.

§ 5,10 The Owner shall furnish all legal, insurance and accounting services, including auditing services, that may be
reasonably necessary at any tune for the Project to meet the Owner's needs and interests.

§ 5.11 The Owner shall use reasonable efforts to provide prompt written notice to the Architect if the Owner
becomes aware of any fault or defect in the Project, including errors, omissions or inconsistencies in the Architect's

Instruments of Serviee:of Service: provided that the failure ofttie Owner to Drovicle such notice shall not waive any

of Owner's rights or remedies under this Agreement or otherwise. ,. , '

§ 5.12 The Owner steti-may include the Architect in all communications with the Contractor that relate to or affect
the Architect's services or professional responsibilities. The Owner sbati-rnav promptly notify the Architect of the
substance of any direct communications between the Owner and the Contractor otherwise relating to the Project.

Communications by and with the Architect's consultants shall be through the Architect, i

§ 5.13 Before executing the Contract for Construction, the Owner shall coordinate the Architect's duties and
responsibilities set forth in the Contract for Construction with the Architect's services set forth in tHis Agreement.
The Owner shall provide the Architect a copy of the executed agreement between the Owner and Gontractor,
including the General Conditions of the Contract for GeHsfryetienTConstruction, as amended, , |

§ 5.14 The Owner shall provide the Architect access to the Project site prior to commencement of the Work and
shall obligate the Contractor to provide the Architect access to the Work wherever it is in preparation or progress.

§ 5.15 Within 15 days after receipt of a written request from the Architect, the Owner shall farnish thejrequested
information as necessary and relevant for the Architect to evaluate, give notice of, or enforce lien rights.

ARTICLE 6 COST OF THE WORK ' : ^;
§ 6.1 For purposes of this Agreement, the Cost of the Work shall be the total actual cost to the Owner to construct all
elements of the Project designed or specified by the Architect and shall include contractors' general conditions costs,
overhead and profit. To the extent the Project is not completed, the Cost of the Work shal) ibe 'tlie Contractor's bid

price, as modified by any Change Orders then executed. The Cost of the Work also includeslthe: reasonable value of

labor, materials, and equipment, donated to, or otherwise furnished by, the Owner. The Cost of the Work does not

include the compensation of the Architect; the costs of the land, rights-of-way, financing, or contingencies for changes

m the Work; or other costs that are the responsibility of the Owner. The Cost of the Work does not include Work for

which the Architect lias performed designs, specifications or drawings designs as an Additional Service. Instead, the
Architect's sole compensation for Additional Services shall be tlie hourly rates or agreed upon 'fi^ed fee agreed in

writing by the parties. ,' . ;,

§ 6,2 The Owner's budget for the Cost of the Work is provided in Initial Information, and sBall be adjusted |
throughout the Project as required under Sections 5.2, 6.4 and 6.5. Evaluations of the Owner's budget for the Cost of ]
the Work, and the preluninary estimate of the Cost of the Work and updated estimates of the Cost of the Work, j
prepared by the Architect, represent the Architect's judgment as a design professional. It is recognized, however, i
that neither the Architect nor the Owner has control over the cost of labor, materials, or equipment; the Contractor's

methods of determining bid prices; or competitive bidding, market, or negotiating conditions. Accordingly, the
Architect cannot and does not warrant or represent that bids or negotiated prices will not vaiy fi'om the Owner's

AIA Document B101Eit - 2017. Copyright ® 1974, 1978, 1987, 1997^ 2007 and 2017 by The American Institute of Architects. All righfcs reserved.
HARHIHG; This AIAt Documsnt is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and Infcernafcional Treafcies. Unauthorized reproducfcion or distribution of
fchis AIA; Document/ or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties/ and will be prosecufced to the maximum extenfc -1.0

possible undar the law. This draft was produced by AIA software at 11:24:42 on 05/03/2018 under Order No.2136325583 which expires on
08/23/2018, and is not for resale.
User Notes: (844065127)



budget for the Cost of the Work, or from any estimate of the Cost of the Work, or evaluation, prepared or agreed to
by the Architect.

§ 6,3 In preparing estimates of the Cost of Work, the Architect shall be permitted to include contmgencies for
design, bidding, and price escalation; to determine what materials, equipment, component systems, and types of

construction are to be included in the Contract Documents; to recommend reasonable adjustments in the program

and scope of the Project; and to include design alternates as may be necessary to adjust the estimated Cost of the
Work to meet the Owner's budget. The Architect's estimate of the Cost of the Work shall be based on current area,
volume or similar conceptual estimatmg techniques. tfthe-Owner requires a-£}eta9e4-e9twKrfe-ef4he Cpst of the

\VQfk, the Architect stiati-j3>'&vkle-sye)i-a>}-e5^mwte,4t4<;te-nrified as the Architect's responsibility in Seetiett-4-U-i-as

a-Snpptefflefltal Servieer

§ 6,4 If, through no fault of the Architect, the Procurement Phase has not commenced within 90 days after the
Architect submits the Consh-uction Documents to the Owner, the Owner's budget for the Cost of the Work shall be
adjusted to reflect changes in the general level of prices in the applicable construction market.

§ 6.5 If at any time the Architect's estimate of the Cost of the Work exceeds the Owner's budget for the Cost of the
Work, the Architect shall make appropriate recommendations to the Owner to adjust the Project's; size, quality, or
budget for the Cost of the Work, and the Owner shall cooperate with the Architect m making sucli adjustments.

§ 6.6 If the Owner's budget for the Cost of the Work at the conclusion of the Construction D6cuments,Phase
Services is exceeded by the lowest bona fide bid or negotiated proposal, the Owner shall |

.1 give written approval of an increase in the budget for the Cost of the Work;

.2 authorize rebidding or renegotiating of the Project within a reasonable time; \

.3 terminate in accordance with Section 9.5; J

.4 in consultation with the Architect, revise the Project program, scope, or quality as required to reduce

the Cost of the Wwky-Work and rebid the Project: or, ^

.5 implement any other mutually acceptable alternative. , j j

§ 6.7 If the Owner chooses to proceed under Section 6.6.4, the Architect sbati-shall. without additibnal
compensation and as a part of Basic Services, modify the Construction Documents as necessary .to comply with the

Owner's budget for the Cost of the Work at the conclusion of the Construction Documents Phase Services, or the

budget as adjusted under Section 6.6.1. If the Owner requires the Architect to modify the Constructionl Documents
and rebid the Project because the lowest bona fide bid or negotiated proposal exceeds the Owner's budget for the
Cost of the Work due to market conditions the Arclutect ceuld net-reasonably anticipate, the Owner sliall

eempe»sate4he Architect for the medifications os an Additienal SeiTi'iee-pwsuant to Section.l 1.3. ofherwise Work,

the Architect's services for modifying the Consb-uction Documents steU-be without additioriaUein^ensation. In any

event, the Architect's modification of the-Gen&fryerien Documents shall be the limit of the architect's responsibility

wteior this Article 6.and rebiddins the Project shall be without additional compensation. ; .

ARTICLE 7 COPYRIGHTS AND LICENSES 11 : |
•J

§ 7.01 Drawings, specifications and other documents, including those in electronic form, prepared by the Architect

and the Architect's consultants are Instruments of Service for use with respect to this Project. Provided tlie Owner is

not in default under this Agreement, the Owner owns the Instruments of Service and shall retain all common law.

statutory and other reserved rights. including copyrights, and the Architect hereby waives all common law, statutory

and other reserved rights, including copvriehts, in and to the Instruments of Service. Provided the Owner is not in

default under this Agreement, the Owner mav use the Instruments of Service for future additidhs or alterations to this

Project or for other projects. which use shall be at the Owner's sole risk and without liability {o the Ai'chitect and the

Architect's consultants. ; j s j
j

!

§ 7.1 Tlw-Pursnant to the terms of 7.01. the Architect and the Owner warrant that m transmitting-Instruments of

Service, or any other information, tbe-trattsmitttng-paft^-regardless of the transmitting party, the 0\\'ner is the

copyright owner of such utfeFmatieH-e^infonnatJon. and when used by the Architect it has permission from the
copyright owner to transmit such information for its use on the Project.

AIA Document B1010* - 2017. Copyright © 1974, 1978, 1987, 1997, 2007 and 2017 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved.
WARMING: This A1A* Docuroent is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and Inbernafcional Treaties. UnauLhorized reproduction or distribution of

this AIA1 Document, or any portion o£" it, may result in sevete civil and criminal- penalties, and \fill be prosecuted fco fche maximum extent

possible under the l:aw. This draft was produced by AIA software at 11:24:42 on 05/03/2018 under Order NO.2136325583 which expires on
08/23/2018, and is not for resale.
User Notas: 1844065127)



§ 7,2 The Architect and the Architect's consultants shall be deemed tlie authors and owners of their respective

Iftstruments of Service, including the Drawings and Specifications, and shall retain all common law, statutefy-an^

ether reserved rights, uicluding copyriglits. Submission or disrribution of Instruments of Service to meet official
regulatory requirements or for similar purposes in connection with the Project is not to be construed as publicfltien

w-derogation of the reserved rights of the Architect and the Architect's consultafttSTReserved.''

§ 7.3 The Architee^gFaHts-te-the-O^vner a nonexclusive license to use the Architect's Instrurirents of Service solely

and-exehi&iv&ty^'Qi-puFposes-e^eeflsti'ucting, using, maintaining, altering and ad4tttg-te-Ae^e}eet,-pi-9vided that the

Owner substantially performs its obligations under this Agreement, including promp^paymrint Bf-eti-s URTS-due

pwsuant- to Article 9 and Article 11. The Architect shall obtain similar nonexclusive license;? ifrom4tie-Architeot's

e9Hsu<tants-eQ(»isteflt-n4tb4lus-Agreewent. The license granted under tliis sectiefi-pefmife, llie OwBef-to authorize

tbe-GeHfractor, SubeentFaetors, Sub subconfa-actors, and suppliers, as well as the Owner's eqijsultants and separate

contractors, to reproduce appticoble portions of the Instruments of Service, subject to-any prb'tocols established

pwsuan^to Section 1.3, solely and exclusively for use in performing services or confltructioQ.^or the Project. If the

Ai'ebitect rightfully terminates this Agreement for cause as provided in Section 9.'1, the liccnae granted in this j
Sesrion 7.3 shall terminate.Reserved. j'; ;.;

§ 7.3.1 In the eveut the Owner uses the Instruments of Service without retaining the authors ^fttiej Instruments of
Service, the Owner releases the Architect and Architect's consultant(s) from all claims and cduses of action arising

from such uses. Ttie Owner, to the extent permitted by lan', further agrees to indemnify and jioldi hannjess tlie !

Architect and its consultants from all costs and expenses, including tlie cost of defense, relatjed to clauys and causes |

exaction asserted by any third person or entity to the extent such costs and expenses arise from tlie Owner's use of |

the Instruments of Service under this Section 7.3.1. The terms of this Section 7.3.1 shall not apply if (He Owner

rightfully terminates this Agreement for cause under Section 9.1.Reserved. ;

§ 7.4 Except for the licenses granted in this Article 7, no other license or right shall be deemed grarited or implied I
under this Agreement. The Owner shall not assign, delegate, sublicense, pledge or otherwis^'tt.anGfer any license

granted herein to another part)' without the prior written agreement of the Architect. Any unpilthorjized use of the j
Instruments of Service shall be at the Owner's sole risk and without liability to the Architect qndtlib Architect's j
consultants.Reserved. \, !., |

j
§ 7.5 Except as otherwise stated in Section 7.3, the provisions of this Article 7 shall survive the termination of this
Agreement, i

ARTICLE 8 CLAIMS AND DISPUTES / ", / ,!
§ 8.1 General ;•,' ^ ]/ /
§ 8.1.1 The Owner and Architect shall commence all claims and causes of action against the dth^r and arising out of
or related to this Agreement, whether in contract, tort, oi-etteern'ise, in accordance with the i^qui|-ements of the

binding dispute resolution method selected in tlns-Agt-eeswut and within the period specifiefl bys^plicable law, but
in any case not more than 10 years after the date of Substantial Completion of the Work. The Ontier and Architect
waive all claimB and causes of acti&n not commeneed in accordance with this Section 8.1.1 .Oausbs-of-action by the

paities to tliis Agreement pertaining to the perfonnance and/or breach of this Agreement shall be deenledto have
accrued and the apolicable_statutes of limitation and repose shall operate as provided by Illinois law.

§ 8.1,2 To tlic extent damages are covered by property insurance, (lie 0'imer and Arcliitect wajve aH.rights agninst

each other and against the contractors, consultants, agents, and employees of the other for damages, exceptsueh

rights as they may have to the proceeds of such insurance as set forth in AIA Document i'V20?l;'2017; general
Conditions of the Contract for Construction. The Owner or the Architect, as appropriate, slicill require 'pf the

contractors, consultants, agents, and employees of any of them, similar waivers in favor oft|i? other pqrties

enumerated herein.Reserved. 1; N
il U

\\
§ 8.1.3 The Architect and Owner waive consequential damages for claims, disputes, or other hiatters-hi question,

arising out of or relating to tliis Agreement. This mutual-wwer is appticable, withoufr4imita;tion, to alljconsequential
damages due to either party's termination oftliis Agreement, except as Hpecifically provided in Seetten

9-J-Reserved.

AIA Documant BlOl™ - 2017. Copyright ® 1974, 1978, 1987, 1997, 2007 and 2017 by The American Institute ot Architects. All rights reserved.
WARMING; This AIA1' Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or disbribution of
this AIA* Document/ pr any portion of it/ may result in severe civil and criminal penalfcies, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent

possible under the law. This draft was produced by ATA software at 11:24:42 on 05/03/2018 under Order No.2136325583 which expires on
08/23/2018, and is not for resale.
Ussr Notas: (844065127)



§ 8,2 Mediation
§ 8.2,1 Any-In the sole discretion of the Owner, any claim, dispute or other matter in question arising out of or

related to this Agreement shall be subject to mediation as a condition precedent to binding dispute resolution, nicy

be subject to mediation on tlie written demand of the Owner. If such matter relates to or is the subject of a lien

arising out of the Architect's services, the Architect may proceed in accordance with applicable law to comply with
the lien notice or filing deadlines prior to resolution of the matter by mediation or by binding .dispute resolution.

§ 8.2.2 The Owner and Architect ohall endeavor to resolve claims, disputes and otheiL4Hattei-5'in question between

them by mediatienr-wbtehT-unless the parties mutually agree otherwise, shall be admintstere^ b)r the A(Tierican

Arbitration AssoetirtieH-m-aeeerdance with its ConstructiQii Industr)r MedintiQn Procedures in, effect on th&^ate-ef

this Agreement. A request for mediation shall be4nade-iH-wFiti»g,-detivei-ed-to the othe^part^ to this Agreement, and

fited with the-pefsen or entity adininistering tlie mediation. The request may be made concuffcntly with the filing of
a complaint or othei-appropriate demand for binding dispute resolution but, in such event, me'diation shall proceed in

advance of binding dispute resolution proceedings, which shall be-staye^ pending mediation-fer a period of 60 days
from the date of filing, unless stayed for a longer period by agreement of the parties or court order. If an arbitration
preeeeding is stayed pursuant to this section, the parties may nonetheless proceed to4he selcc.tion pf the arbitrator(s)

i^ee-upon a schedule for later proceedinss.Reserved. ;: | ;

§ 8.2.3 The-lf tlie Owner demands mediation as provided above in Section 8.2.1. the parties shall share the

mediator's fee and any filing fees equally. The-Such mediation shall be held in the place where the Project is
located, unless another location is mutually agreed upon. Agreements reached in sych_mediation shall be enforceable

as settlement agreements in any court having jurisdiction thereof.

§ 8.2,4 If the parties do not resolve a dispute through mediation pursuant to this Section 8.2, the method ofbiudmg
dispute resolution shall be the following:
(Check the appropriate box.)

{] Arbitration pursuant to Section 8.3 of this Agreement i

-IXJLitigation in a court of competent jurisdiction

[ ] Other: (Specify)

If the Owner and Architect do not select a method of binding dispute resolution, or do not subseqtier^fly agree in

writing to a binding dispute resolution method other than litigation, the dispute will be resolved in a court of
eempetentjurisdiction, ; | | (

I. ^ .;

\ 1
•*'''' ' ''' ' "•}

§- 8.3,1 If the parties have celected arbitration as tlie methed for binding dispute resolution in'this Agrefement, any
claim, dispute or other matter in question arising out of or related to this Agreement subject to, but not resolved by,

mediation shall be subject to ar-bit);arieH,-VriHch, unless the-parttes mutually agree otherwise, shnll be adininistered by

tbe-American Arbitration Association in nccordance with its Construction Industry Arbitration P>.ules in effect on the

date of this Agreement. A demand fw arbitration sliall be made in writing, delivered to the other parQ; to this
Agfeement, and filed with the person-en- entity administering (lie arbitration^ ; ,i '\ >

., ; i -;

§ 8.3,1.1 A demand for arbitration shall be made no earlier than concun'enlly wit1i the filingpFa requ^St for
mediation, bnHn no event shall it be made after the date when the institution of legal or equitable prQpeedings base^
en the claim, dispute-e^ether matter in question would be barred by tlie applicable statute of (imitatio.us. For statute

of limitations pitfpeses, receipt of a written d&ffiaiKM'w-arbitration by tlie person or entity a4nlulisterA& (he

m-sball constitute the institution oflegal-er equitable proceedings based on the claiip, dispute Or Qther

AIA. Documant BlOl" - 2017. Copyright 0 1974, 1978, 1987, 1997, 2007 and 2017 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights raserved.
HARMING: This AIA1 Document is protected by U.5. Copytight Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized reproduafcion or distributxon of
this AIAE Document, or any portion of ifc, nay result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecufced to the maximum extent

possible under the law. This draft was produced by AIA software at 11:24:42 on 05/03/2018 under Order No.2136325583 which expires on
08/23/2018, and is not for resale.
Ussr Notas: (S44065127)



§- 8.3.2 The foregowg-agfeemenMo arbitrate, and other agreements to arbitrate witli an additional person OMrttey

(driy-eemented to by parties to this Agreement, shall be speciflcnlly enforceable in accordance with applicable Inw

4ft-any court having jurisdiction thereof.

§-8A3-¥he award reiK.leracl by the-arbitrotor(G) sliall be fiBaty-aHd judgment may be entered upon it in accordanee

with applicable law in any court having jurisdiction thereeft j ;
i

§ 8.3.4 Consolidation of^om^ef j '
§ 8.3.4.1 Either party, at its sole discreti&n,-ma^eoHsetidate an arbitration conducted under tWis Agreeinenl with any

ethei-aFbtertiett-to which i^K-a-party provided tiiat (!) tlie arbitration agreement governing fhe otheHiFbifr-attOH

pefflute-eeftsetidatieHi-(3}-the arbitrntions to be cometidated substantially involve coiwHefi-qnesttefis-e^^aw-erfaetj

and (3) the arbitrations einpley-iHaterieHy-sHiHla^pr-ee^duFal-Fttles and methods for selectingTtrtHtHUw{s^

§-8^A2-E4t!ier party, at its sole discretion, may include-by^ift^eF-peFsetis or entities snb5tanttittiy-iftvetved4ri-a

eeminon question of law or fact whese-pyesence is-r-eqwFed-if complete relief is to be accorded in arbitration,

pFevt^d that the party sougbKe-b&^euied consents in writing to suchjoinder. Consent to aAteaNon invotvHig-flfl

additional person'or entity shall not constitute consent to nrbitratwn of any claim, dispute oi-iQther'mattel-w-qyestieH

He^described in the written coftsefttr ;: ' ,
<:' M

^-8T3T4i3-:Fbe-Owner and Arcliitect grant to a^pei-sen-ei-entity made a party to an arbitration conducted un^ertbts

Seetien 8.3, whether byjoinder or consQlida^ion, the same rights ofjoinder and consolidatioh as the Owner and
Architect under this Agreement. 1 ;

§-&4-Fhe provisions of this Article 8 shall survive tlie termination of this Agreement, i

{

§_8.2.5 The provisions of this Article 8 shall survive the termination of this Agreement.

ARTICLE 9 TERMINATION OR SUSPENSION . . | j
§ 9.1 If the Owner fails to make payments to the Architect for services properly performed and billed to the_Qwner
and expenses properly incurred and billed to tlie Owner in accordance with this Agreement, such failure shall be

considered substantial nenperferaianee and cause for termination or, at (lie Architect's option,'cause for suspension

of performance of services under this Agreement. If the Architect elects to BUSpeHd-5epi4€es,-Prio'i-.toSuch

susgensioiL_the Architect shall give seven days' written notice to the Owner before suspending servic.es. Ownerjn

the event of a suspension of services, the Architect shall have no liability to the Owner for delay or damage caused
the Owner because of such suspension of services. Before resuming services, the Owner shall pay the Architect all

sums due prior to suspension nnd an)' expenses incurred in the interruption and resumption qfthe;,Afclutect's

r-for services and expenses properly rendered and incurred. The Architect's fees for fhe remaining services

and the tune schedules shall beequitablv a<i+yste4:adiustedifsticli suspension exceedsjhjrt^liolyays,
; ;j !| ;

•i •;

§ 9.2 If the Owner susp6s<:ls4he Project, the Architect shall be compensated foi-services perfonned prie^to notice of

suefe-syspensien. When the Project is resumed, the Architect shall be compensated for expenses fricun-ed in the

mteHtiptiett-and-resiHTiption of the Architect'i; Kervices, Tlie Architect's fees for tlw-Femainin|; seri'ices and the time

schedules shall be equitably adjusted.Reserved. , j

§ 9.3 }^hfi-€hwef-suspeHds4lie-Pfoj-ee^-fermore than 90 cumulative days for reasons othei'-thafl the fault of the

Architect, the Architect may termifiatc this Agreement by giving not less than seven days^witteh notice. Reserved.

§ 9.4 Either party may terminate this Agreement upon not less than seveft-fourteen days' written notice should the
other party fail substantially to perform m accordance with the terms of this Agreement through no fault of the party
initiating the termmation. Ill

§ 9.5 The Owner may termmate this Agreement upon not less than seven days' written notice to the Architect for the
Owner's convenience and without cause. ^

{

§ 9.6 If the Owner terminates this Agreement for its convenience pursuant to Section 9.5, or (lie ArdnteeHemHttates

tliis AgreeflWH^nrsuant to Section 9.3, Jhe Owner shall compensate the Architect for services performed prior to

User Notes: (B44065127)



termination, Re+mbtn'sabk- Expenses incuFFe4,-aHd-ee5ts-attHbyteye-te-termination, ifle1y4mg-<he-eeste-attrifeuteNe

to tlie Architect's termination of consultant agFeeffleateiand Reimbursable Expenses properly iucun'ed.

§ 9,7 In addition to any amounts paid under Section 9.6, if the Owner terminates this Agreement for its convenience

pursuant to Section 9.5, or the Architect terminates this Agreement pursuant to Section 9.3, the Owner shall pay to

the Architect the following fees:
(Set forth below the amount of any termination or licensmgfee, or the method for determining any termination or

licensing fee.) ':.

i •:

.1 Termination Fee: ;

None ;

,2 Licensing Fee if the Owner intends to continue using the Architect's Instruments of Service:

I None |;

§ 9.8 Except as otherwise expressly provided herem, this Agreement shall teFHunate-expire one year from the date of
Substantial Completion. Such expiration shall not affect rights under this Agreement that have a'ccrued at the time

of expiration or may later accrue. ;; ?

§ 9.9 The Owner's rights to use the Architect's Instruments of Service m the event of a termination of this
Agreement are set forth in Article 7 and Section 9777?;

ARTICLE 10 MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS !
§ 10.1 This Agreement shall be governed by the law of the plaee-where the Pr&|eet4s4e€ated, excludihg that
}wisdrerienls-^ieice ofJnw rules. I^the-parttes liave selected arbih'ntion as the-method ofbmetiftg-dBpnte resolution,

the Federal Arbitration Act shall-gevern Section 8.3.State ofJllinois. without resard to conflict oflaw principles.

§ 10,2 Terms in this Agreement shall have the same meaning as those in AIA Document A201-2Q17, General
[ Conditions of the Contract for €efistfttetieft7Construction. as amended and included in the Project Manual.

§ 10.3 The Owner and Architect, respectively, bind themselves, their agents, successors, assigns, and legal

representatives to this Agreement. Neither the Owner nor the Architect shall assign this Agreement without the
written consent of the other, except that the Owner may assign this Agreement to a lender providing fmaacmg for
the Project if the-lendef-agFeeG to assume the Owner's rights and obligations under this Agreement,,'in6)u(

pa)'ment5 due-te-the Architect by the Owner prior to the assignment.Project. ;', \^ ,

§ 10.4 If the Owner requests the Architect to execute certificates, the proposed language of such certificates shall be
submitted to the Architect for review at least 14 days prior to the requested dates of execution. If the Owner requests
the Architect to execute consents reasonably required to facilitate assignment to a lender, the Architect shall execute
all such consents that are consistent with this Agreement, provided the proposed consent is submitted to the

Architect for review at least 14 days prior to execution. The Architect shall not be required to execute certificates or
consents that would requu-e knowledge, services, or responsibilities beyond the scope of this Agreement.

§ 10.5 Nothmg contained in this Agreement shall create a contractual relationship with, or a cause of action in favor
of, a third party against either the Owner or Architect.

§ 10.6 Unless otherwise required in this Agreement, the Architect shall have no responsibiUfy for the; discovery,
presence, handling, removal or disposal of, or exposure of persons to, hazardous materials or.toxic substances in any

form at the Project sUerSite; provided tliat, to the extent that Architect becomes aware of any such hazardous

materia1s_or toxic substnncesjLshall jinmediately notif»' Owner of any such information. ^ M

§ 10.7 :Fhe-Upon Architect's receipt of prior written consent from the Owner, the Architect shall have the right to

include photographic or artistic representations of the design of the Project among the Architect's promotional and
professional materials. The Architect shall be given reasonable access to the completed Project to make sneh

AIA Documant BlOl™ - 2017. Copyright S 1974, 1978, 1987, 1997, 2007 and 2017 by The Bmerican Institute of Architects. All rights reserved.
HARMING; This AJA1' Document is profcected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized reproducfcion or distribution of

this AIAS Documsnfc/ or any portion of it/ may result in severe cLvil and criminal penalties, and. will b^ prosecuted to the jnaximum extent

possible under the law. This draft was produced by AIA software at 11:24:42 on 05/03/2018 under Order No.2136325583 which expires on
08/23/2018, and is not for resale.
User Notes; (844065127)



fepi-esentarieHS-sucli representations if such consent is granted. However, the Architect's materials shall not include

the Owner's confidential or proprietary information if the Owner lias previously adyiscci the Architect in writing of
ie-JHfeHWrtion considered by (lie Owtter to be-confidentinl or propHefeii-y. TJ)O Owner shall or any other

information prohibited by law fi'om disclosure. Tlie Owner may provide professional credit for the Architect in the

Owner's promotional materials for the Project. This Section 10.7 shall survive the termination or expiration of this

Agreement unless the Owner terminates this Agreement for cause pursuant to Section 9.4. !;

!

§ 10,8 Ifthe Architect or Owtter receives in-feHnatten-speetfieaUy-desigHated as "coftfi^entidl or "business

pyepriet»yy,"4he receivirig-party-The Architect shall maintain the confidentiality of all information in its possession

regarding the Project and this Agreement, and shall reciuire similar agj'eements witli its consultants to riinintain tlie

confidentiality oFall information regarding the Project and this Agreement. Arcliitect shall keep such information
strictly confidential and shall not disclose it to any other person except as set forth in Section 10.8.1. This Section
10.8 shall survive the termination or expiration of this Agreement. ;

§ 10.8.1 The receiving party may disclose "confidential" or "business proprietary" information after 7 days' notice to

the other party, when requu-ed by law, arbitrator's order, or court order, including a subpoena'or,other form of

compulsory legal process issued by a court or governmental entity, or to the extent such information is reasonably

necessary for the receivmg party to defend itself in any dispute. The receiving party may also disclose such
information to its employees, attorneys, consultants, or contractors in order to perform servipes or. work solely and

exclusively for the Project, provided those employees, attorneys, consultants and contractors are;subject to the

restrictions on the disclosure and use of such information as set forth in this Section 10.8. |'

L .;
§ 10.9 The invalidity of any provision of the Agreement shall not invalidate the Agreement or its remaining
provisions. If it is determined that any provision of the Agreement violates any law, or is otherwise invalid or
unenforceable, theu that provision shall be revised to the extent necessary to make that provision legal'and

enforceable. In such case the Agreement shall be constmed, to the fullest extent permitted by law; to give effect to
the parties' intentions and purposes in executing the Agreement. , j

§ 10.10 The Architect shall indemnify and bold the Owner, its Board of Coinmissioners;!jindividual board
commissioners, officers, agents, and employees ('collectively. "Indemnitees") harmless •from 'all losses, claims,

liabilities, injuries, damafies_and expenses, including reasonable attorneys' fees ancLcoiirt costs, th'at one or more of

the Indenmitees may incutilo_the extent caused by the Architect's nesljijence orbreaeh of this Asreeinent.

§ 10.11 Not\yithstandin.2_anYj?i'ovision of tins Aareement to tlie contrai-v,-tbe_0\vner's review and/or aDproval of any
and all documents or other mafters required herein shall be for the purpose ofprpvidins the Architect vi'ith information

as to (lie Owner's obiectiyes_and goals with respect to (tie Project and notfQrthe_purDOse ofdeterminins the accuracy,

completeness or con;ectness_of such documents, and shall in no way c!'eate_anv liability o!n;t]ie;,pai-t of the Owner

(notwithstanding any professional skill and judgment possessed by the Owner) for errors, incorisistericies or omissions

in anv approved documents. ;;1 If

ARTICLE 11 COIVIPENSATION j: '^ ;
§ 11,1 For the Architect's Basic Services described under Article 3, the Owner shall compensate the Architect as
follows:

.1 Stipulated Sum
(Insert amount) \

$<0ne Hundred Thirteen Tliousaud Dollars ($113.000.00) » ;; ;:

,2 Percentage Basis

(Insert percentage value) ''•;

{—<< »(w ») % of the Owner's budget for the Cost of the Work, as calculated in accordance ^vith Section
11.6.

AIA Docuinant BlOl" - 2017. Copyright © 1974, 1978, 1987, 1997, 2007 and 2017 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved.
HARMING: This AIA1' Document is profcected by U.S. Copyright Law and Infcernabional Treaties. Unauthorized reproducfcion or distribution of
this AIA3 Documenfc, or any porbion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will bs prosecuted bo the maximum axtenb

possible under the law. This draft was produced by MA software at 11:24:42 on 05/03/2018 under Order No.2136325583 which expires on
OB/23/201B, and is not for resale.
User Notes: (6440651271



.3 Other

(Describe the method of compensation)

« )>

§ 11.2 For the Architect's Supplemental Services designated in Section 4.1.1 and for any Sustainability Services
required pursuant to Section 4.1.3, the Owner shall compensate the Architect as follows: ; ^

(Insert amount of, or basis for, compensation. Ifnecessaiy, list specific seivices to which particular methods of

compensation apply.) •

«Reserved »

§ 11.3 For Additional Services that may arise during the course of the Project, including those under Section 4.2,
subject lo tlie requirements for written agreement and approval by Owner as provided in Article 4, the Owner shall

compensate the Architect as follows:

(Insert amount of, or basis for, compensation.)

« Zero »i

« Zero »i

« Sixty-two »:

«Five»;

« Thirtv4}iree »1

percent

percent

percent

percent

percent

( ^
(
(

( :
( j

<LO
«_0

« 62

«1
«33

»;-

-»; :

»

»; ;' ;'

»\"

%)
%)
%)

%)
%)

At the hourly rates contained in Exhibit B alternatively identified as 2018'Full Service Rate Sheet or Schedule of

§ 11.4 Compensation for Supplemental and Additional Services of the Architect's consultants when not included in
Section 11.2 or 11.3, shall be the amount invoiced to the Architect plus peF6€-+rt-<—%),-« zero »; percent' ( « Q »%). or

as follows:
(Insert amount of, or basis for computing. Architect's consultants' compensation for Supplemental or Additional

Sei-vices.) {

§ 11,5 When compensation for Basic Services is based on a stipulated sum or a percentage basis, the proportion of
compensation for each phase of services shall be as follows: _ 11

Schematic Design Phase
Design Development Phase
Construction Documents

Phase
Procurement Phase

Construction Phase

Total Basic Compensation one hundred percent ( J;,! 00; %)

§ 11.6 When compensation identified ill Section 11.1 is on a percentage basis, progress payments for each phase of
Basic Services shall be calculated by multiplying the percentages identified in this Article by-the'Owner's most
recent budget for the Cost of the Work. Compensation paid in previous progress payments shaUnptbe; adjusted
based on subsequent updates to the Owner's budget for the Cost of the Work.

§ 11.6.1 When compensation is on a percentage basis and any portions of the Project are deleted or otherwise not
constructed, compensation for those portions of the Project shall be payable to the extent services are'performed on

those portions. The Architect shall be entitled to compensation m accordance with this Agreement fbriall services
performed whether or not the Construction Phase is commenced. ^ ! [

\ - ?

§ 11.7 The hourly billmg rates for services of the Architect and the Architect's consultants are set forth below. The
rates shall be adjusted in accordance with the Architect's and Architect's consultants' normal review practices.

(If applicable, attach an exhibit of hourly billing rates or insert them below.) > '

;«See Exhibit B »

AI& Document BlOl" - 2017. Copyright a 1974, 1978, 1987, 1997, 2007 and 2017 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights resarvad.
WARNING: This AIA1 Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribufcion of

this AIAS Eocumenfc, or any porfcion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalfcies/ and will be prosecuted to the maximum exfcent

possible under the law. This draft was produced by AIA software at 11:24:42 on 05/03/2018 under Order No.2136325583 which expires on
08/23/2018, and is not for resale.
User Notes: (844065127)



Employee or Category Rate ($0,00)

§11,8 Compensation for Reimbursable Expenses
§ 11.8.1 Reimbursable Expenses are in addition to compensation for Basic, Supplemental, and Additional Services
and include expenses incurred by the Architect and the Architect's consultants directly related to the Project, as
follows:

.1 Transportation and authorized out-of-town travel and subsistence; i

,2 Long distance services, dedicated data and communication services, teleconferences, Project web

sites, and exti-anets; :

.3 Permitting and other fees requu'ed by authorities having jurisdiction over the Project;

.4 Printing, reproductions, plots, and standard form documents; ;

.5 Postage, handling, and delivery; '

.6 Expense of overtime work requiring higher than regular rates, if authorized in advance by the Owner;

.7 Renderings, physical models, mock-ups, professional photography, and presentation materials

requested by the Owner or required for the Project; •
.8 If required by the Owner, and with the Owner's prior written approval, the Architect's consultants'

expenses of professional liability insurance dedicated exclusively to this Project, or the expense of
additional insurance coverage or limits in excess of that normally maintained by the Architect's
consultants; :' ^

.9 All taxes levied on professional services and on reimbursable expenses; |

.10 Site office expenses; "

.11 Registration fees and any other fees charged by the Certifying Authority or by other entities as
necessary to achieve the Sustainable Objective; and,

.12 Other similar Project-related expenditures. ;

§ 11.8.2 For Reimbursable Expenses the compensation shall be the expenses incurred by the Architect and the
Architect's consultants plus ^_zero_»_percent ( «_()_»_%) of the expenses mcurred. Reimbursable expenses sliall not

exceedJL_ ] ;!
.; i

§ 11,9 Architect's Insurance. If the types and lunits of coverage required in Section 2.5 are m addition to the types
and limits the Architect normally maintains, the Owner shall pay the Architect for the additional costs incurred by
the Architect for the additional coverages as set forth below: j
(Insert the additional coverages the Architect is required to obtain m order to satisjy the requirements set forth in

Section 2.5, and for which the Chvner shall reimburse the Architect.) ;

Owner shall not pay Architect for any such amounts. •': : \ >.; '

§ 11.10 Payments to the Architect |; | /
§ 11.10.1 Initial Payments li \\
§ 11.10.1.1 Afr?_initial payment e?—{$-—)-shall be made upon execution of this Agre-e-ment-arxtHs tlie mininutffl

paymeHt-uH^ei-this Agreement. It shall be cr-e4ite-d to the-OwHeF^fraeeeyfrt-in the final invoieer '' ,

§ 11.10.1.2 .If a Sustamateitity Certifieation is part of the Sustninabte-Olyeetwe, an initial pa)TOent-te-the Architect of

(S :) shall be made upon execution of this Agre&ment for registration fees and other fees payable to the Certifying
Authority and necessary to achieve the SnstaLnability Certification. The Architect's payjnents.to the Certifying
Authority shall be credited to the OWHGI-'B account at the time the cxpenBe is incurred. Reserved.

§ 11.10.2 Progress Payments ^ ;!;
§ 11.10,2.1 Unless otherwise agreed, payments for services shall be made monthly in proportion to seryices

performed. Payments are due and payable upon presentation of the Architeetls-i»veke^Afflefcints nnpgid ?J (J) days

aftei-tbe-invoice date sbam}eaf:-ifltei-est4rt-t'b€-mte-enteFe<l-belo\v, or in tiie afesence theFe-ofatthe-legalrate

prevailing fi'cnn time to time at the prifleipal place ofbuswess of the Architect. ?l • — i

(Insert rate e^monthly or annual interest agfeed upon^and shall be processed in accordance'with the Locn!

Government Prompt Payment Act, 50 ILCS 505/1. et seq.

AIA Document BlOl" - 2017. Copyright 0 1974, 1978, 1987, 1997, 2007 and 2017 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved.
WARNING: This AXAi' Documant is profcected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties, Unauthorized reproducLlon or disfcribubion of

fchis AXA"^ Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent

possible under the lau. This draft was produced by AIA software at 11:24:42 on 05/03/2018 under order No.2136325583 which expires on
08/23/2018, and is not for resale.
User Notes: (844065127)



%

§ 11,10.2.2 TJie Owner shall not withhold nmouate^em-the Architect's compeHsatien to inipese a penalty OF

liquidated damages on the- Architect, oi-to offset-sums requested by or paid to contractors for the cost of changes in

the-Werk, unless the ArchUe€t-agi:ees-eF-foa5-beeFi-found liable for the amounts in a binding dispute resolution

pFeeeeding. Reserved, i •

§ 11.10.2.3 Records ofReimbursable Expenses, expenses pertaining to Supplemental and Additional Services, and
services performed on the basis of hourly rates shall be available to the Owner at mutually convenient times.
Architect shall retain such records for three (3') years from tlie date oftennination or expiration of this jA.sreement

ARTICLE 12 SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS
Special terms and conditions that modify this Agreement are as follows: s
(Include other terms and conditions applicable to this Agreement.) '•

« None. »

ARTICLE 13 SCOPE OF THE AGREEMENT :: ;
§ 13.1 This Agreement represents the entire and integrated agreement between the Owner and the Architect and
supersedes all prior negotiations, representations or agreements, either written or oral. This Agreement may be

amended only by written instrument signed by both the Owner and Architect. : ;

§ 13.2 This Agreement is comprised of the following documents identified below:
.1 AIA Document B101™-2017, Standard Form Agreement Between Owner and Arcliite

-Architect.2 AIA Document E203™-2013, Building Information Modeling and Digital Data Exhibit,
dated as indicated below:
(Insert the date of the E203-2013 incorporated into this agreement.) \

•i

Not applicable , !;

.3 Exhibits: , .

(Check the appropriate box for any exhibits incorporated into this Agreement.)

[ ; ] AIA Document E204™-2017, Sustainable Projects Exhibit, dated as indicated below:
(Insert the date of the E204-2017 incorporated into this agreement.) \

f—[X] Other Exhibits incorporated mto this Agreement: >; ; ;
(Clearly identify any other exhibits incorporated into this Agreement, including any exhibits
and scopes of services identified as exhibits in Section 4.1.2.) ;' H

7,

Exhibit A - Certificates of Insurance toeether with extensions and/oi- riders S

ExhibiffiL- i 2018 Full Service Rate Sheet
Exhibit C - Proposal for Professional Design Services. Letter dated April 11. 2018;

brovided that. to the extent that Exhibit C conflicts with tlie terms of this Agreement. the
terms of tTris Aareement sliall control ,' ;

Exhibit D - Site Plan Layout and Floor Plan ' ; ':

.4 Other documents: i • :,',

(List other docnmenls, if any, formmg part of the Agreement.) j| [\

I
None \i '•: j

This Agreement entered mto as of the day and year first written above.

AIA Documant B101™ - 2017. Copyright S 1974, 1978, 1387, 1997, 2007 and 2017 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights rasarvad.
WARNING: This AIAS Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unaufchorized reproduction or distribution of

this AIA': Document, or sny portion of it/ may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum exfcenfc

possible undsr the lau. This draft was produced by MA software at 11:24:42 on 05/03/2018 under Order No.2136325583 ubich expires on
08/23/2018, and is not for resale.
User Hotes; (844065127)



OWNER (Signature)

« »« »

ARCHITECT (Signature)

:<i »(< ».

(Printed name and title)

^SWvi758937v]

(Printed name, title, and license number, if required)

AIA Document B101" - 2017. Copyright ® 1974, 1978, 1987, 1997, 2007 and 2017 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights rasarved.
WARNING: This AIA5' Document is probecfcsd by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties- Unauthorized repcoducfcion or distribution of

this AIA5 Documsnfc, or any porfcion of ifc^ may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent

possible undar the law. This draft was produced by MA software at 11:24:42 on 05/03/2018 under Order No.2136325583 which expires on
08/23/2018, and is not for resale.
User Notes: (8.14065127)

28



Exhibit A

ACORif CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE DATE IMMmomYY)
04/03/2018

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A IVIATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFiRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.
IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, (he pollcy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to
the terms and condifions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the
certificate holder in lieu of such endorsementfs),

PRODUCER 1-800-S27-$0<!9
Holnes Murphy and Associates

Peoria
311 S.W. Water Street

Suite 211
Peoria, IL 61602-4108

INSURED
?'&tn3w0rth Group, Inc.

; 7 09 HcSraw Drive

iloomington, IL 61704

NAMfc I-inda Boaarlfco / Audrey NcKeill

S1§INE>,E>!1|.. 309-683-1065 __, jf^.Nol: 888-838-6604

ADDRESS: AMcNeiUeholmeaaurphy. corn

INSURBR(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE

INSURER A: XL SPBCIMir INS CO

INSURER B :

INSURER C :

HSURER D:

HSURER E :

NSUflER P:

HAICS

37885

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: S2510591 iEVISION NUMBER:
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITO RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN. THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSRI
LTR

A

nfPE OF IHSURAHCE

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILm-

CLAIMS-MAOE I I OCCUR

SEH'L AGGREGATE UMIT APPLIES PER:

[ POLICY C_]jmc°f Ql.OC

OTHER:
WTOHOBILE UABIUTY

VW AUTO
ML OWNED
WTOS

^lReo AUTOS

ABILITY

3

os

JMBRELLA UAB

EXCESS UAB

)ED

s
A
H
Al

;HEOUL60
TOS
IN-OVWIED
TOS

OCCUR

CIAIMS-MAC

RETeNTION.S
ORKERS COMPENSATIOM
W EMPLOYERS' LIABII-n-Y y/
n PROPRIETORIPARTNERIEXECUTIVE
'FICe'W.iEMBi'REXCi.UDED?""" "' ~ |N
landalory In NH)
/es, describe under
SSCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below
rofessional Eiiabillky

Claims Made)

D
x

u

Ul
V POLICY NUMBER

PR9914B27

POLICY EFf
WMEDHYV

6/15/17

POLICY EXf
ifwoDwr

6/15/18

LIMITS

EACH OCCURRENCE
DAMASETO RENTED
PREMISES (Ea occurrencs)

WED EXP (Any on& person)

'ERSONAL&ADVIMJURY

3ENERAI.ASGREGATE

'ROOUCTS - COMPfOP AGG

;OMBINED SINGLE LIMff
Ea acdtfenll

BODILY INJURY (Per parson)

!ODILY INJURY (Per acddenl) |
'ROPERTl' DAMAGE
Per sca'denf)

ACH OCCURRENCE

.GGREGATE

'PER
STATUTE

OTH-
ER

.LEACHACCIOENT

.1. DISEASE - EA 6MPLOYE3

.L. DISEASE - POLICY UMFT

$

t
s

s

s
s
s

?

E

B

{

s

i
i '

ach Claim 5,000,000

^gregate 10,000,000

IESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS ( LOCATIONS I VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Rnmarhs ScliadulB, may beansched ft more space Is ruqulrad)

'arnsworth Group Project Numbers 01G08S1.00

'rojecfc Manacjer: Scot b Burge

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

Champaign Park Disfcrict

706 Kenwood Road

Chanpaign, XL 51321

J.
USA

CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THEABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Wi.fJsw-'

ACORD 25 (2014/01)
amcneillil
52510591

© 1988-2014 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks ofACORD



Exhibit A

\CORE/ CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE DATE [MMfDDfYYyY)

4/3/2018
THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THfS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.
IMPORTANT: If the certificate holtfer is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the pollcy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to (he terms and condiiions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsementjsj^

PRODUCER
Cottingham & Butler
Robert Healh
800 Main St.
Dubuque IA 52001

INSURED FARNBR&01
Famsworth Group, Inc.
2709 McGraw Drive
Bloomington IL 61704

GOHTACT
IAME;

SK.M: 563-587-5000 FA"rc. N01:563-583-7339
E-MAIL
ADDR6SS;

INSURER[S)AFFORDING COVERAGE

INSURER A : Hartford Fire Insurance Company

INSURER B : Travelers Property Casually Company of America

INSURER c; Twin City Fire Insurance Co,

INSURER D :

NSURER E:

NSURER f:

NAIC*

19682_

25674
29459

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 754195730 REVISION NUMBER:
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE SEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT. TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

MNUDl
INSR
LTR Tl'PE OF INSURANCE

lAODi [S?
POLICY NUMBER

POLICY EFF
IMMmD/YYYV] LIMITS

COMMERCIAt. SENERALUABILm'

CIAIMS.MADE I X | OCCUR

83 UEN OB 8121 EACH OCCURRENCE
DAMAGETO RENTED
PREMISES (Ea occwrenca)

MED EXP (Any one person)

PERSONAL 4ADV INJURY

OEN'L AGGREGATE UMFT APPLIES PER: GENERALAGSRB3ATE
PRO: PRODUCTS - COMPfOP AGG

OTHER:
COMBINED SINGLE LIMff
(Ea sccnJentl.

$ 1.000.000

» 1.000,000

S2.000.000

S 2.000.000

AUTOMOBILE LIABIUFi'

OWNED
AUTOS ONLY

AUTOS ONLY

WUENOB8122

BODILY. INJURY (Per person)
SCHEDULED
AUTOS

AUTOSONLY

BODILY INJURY (Per acddenl;
PROPERTC DAMAGE

UMBRELLA UAB

EXCESS LIAB
OCCUR

CIAIMS.MADE

2UP-61M71617 EACH OCCURRENCE S G.QOO.OOO

S 6.000,000

DEC RETENTION So
WORKERS COMPENSATION
kND EMPLOYERS' UABILffV

^NYPROPR^^TOR/PART^^t:R/eXECUTlVE
OFFICERAIEMBEREXCLUDED7
(Mandatory in NH)
If yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS bslow

PEI
STATUTE

PTH-
J&

D E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $ l.OOO.OOO

6.1. DISEASE - EA eMPLOYEEI S I.BOO.OOO

E.L. DISEASE. POLICY LIMIT S 1,000.000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS ; LOCATIONS (VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Addllional Ramarke SchBdule. may be allaclied if morn spaca is raqulred)
Famsworth Group, Inc. Projsct: 0160851.00
Famsworth Group, Inc. Project Manager: Scott Burge

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

Champaign Park District
706 Kenwood Road
Champaign]L61821

J-

CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESEHTATIVE

ACORD25(2016/03)
©1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights resenred.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks ofACORD



Exhibit B

GROUP

Schedule of Charges -January 1,2018

Engineering/Sun/eying Professional Staff Per Hour
Administrative Support.................,........,..,..........................................................,...........................-.-.............^ 68.00

Engineering Intern I .....,.............................................„.,..„..,.............,..............-.............................................$ 109.00

Engineering Intern It ...........................................................................,.....................,.................................--$ 120.00

Engineer/Land Surveyor...........................,,,.,,..,,.......,....,..,...,,.,...................................,.,„„............................$ 132.00

SeniorEngineer/Senior Land Surveyor..........................,............................,....—............................„..............$ 138.00

Project Engineer/Project Land Surveyor .........................................,...............................................................$ 151.00

Senior Project Engineer/Senfor Project Land Surveyor.......,.................................................„..................„...$ 168.00

Engineering Manager/Land Surveying Manager.................,...........................„,...„........................................$ 189.00

Senior Engineering Manager/Senior Land Surveying Manager...........,.,....,..,......................,........................^ 199.00

PrincipalMce President.................................................................................................................................. 207.00

Technical Staff-
Technician 1.................................................................................................................................................. 71.00

Technician II .,...................-.....................-.........................,,.......,..,..,.,,,,,....,........................................,.,..,.,....$ 96.00

Senior Technician................................................,.....,...........,..........,.........,..............................,...,,..,.............^ 106.00

Chief Technician............................................................................................................................................. 123.00

Designer/ComputerSpecialisVLead Technician .................................,....,....,.,...............................................$ 133.00

Senior Designer........................................................................................,.,,..........................,.,............,.........$ 138.00

Project Designer/Project Technician ....................................,........,,„.......,.........——................................,......$ 146.00

Senior Project Deslgner/Systems Integration Manager ..............................,.„„.,........................,...................$ 165.00

Design Manager/Government Affairs Manager........................................-....................................................^ 177-00

Technical Manager....................................................,...........,..............,..,..,,...................,...,..,........,....^ 187.00

Senior Technical Manager............................................................................................................„......„.....,...$ 200.00

Architecture/Landscape Archifecture/lnterior Design Professional Staff
Designer 1,....................................................................................................,,.,............................-..-...-...........$ 99.00

Senior Interior Designer/Designer !]............................................,....,......,...................-...-.......-....................$ 109.00

Architect/Designerlll/Projeci Coordinator ..................................,.,.,,,.........................................................„...$ 125.00

Senior Architect/Senior Project Coordinator.............................,....„.,....,...„„..„„„..........................................$ 132.00

Project Architect/Project Manager...........................................................................-..'.....-........................,......$ 144.00

Senior Project Architect/Senior Project Manager.................................„.......................................................,.$ 158.00

Architectural Manager....................................,..................,.................,.............................................,...,.....,...^ 169.00

Senior Architectural Manager......—.................................,..........................—..-..................,,....,.....,...............$ 178.00

Principal-Architecfure............................................................................................................................... 201.00

Units
Overtime, If Required by Client - Non-Exempt Employees Only.......................................................... 1.25xbilling rate

Expert Testimony.........................................................................................................................................2xb!lling rate

Per diem ............................................................................................................................^

ATV& Trailer.................................................................................................................................

Field Vehicle.....................................................................................................................................^

Automobile mileage ......................................................................................................,,.........................-...-$0.58/mile

Software/CAD/Revit Station ............................................................................................................................ $15.00

Hand Held GPS....................................................................................................................................^^^^

GPS Unit (each).....................................................................................................................................^^^

Utility Locator/Robotic Total Station ................................................................................................................ $22.00/hr

•Subconsultants & Other Reimbursable Expenses Related to Project*................................................... Cost+ 10%

includes the actual cost of prints/copies, supplies, travel charges, testing services, conferencing services, and other costs
directly Incidental to the performance of the above services,

CHARGES EFFECTIVE UNTIL JANUARY 1, 2019 UNLESS NOTIFIED

fchiuiHisE.R^ | A;i;;,,116CiB | BU-lViYOl*!; i ',L!=hi I iiil;:



Exhibit C

Farnsworth
2211 West Bradley Avenue
Champalgn, Illinois 61821
p217.352.7408 f217.352.7409
www.f-w.coin

April 11, 2018

Mr. Joe DeLuce

Executive Director

Champaign Park District
706 Kenwood Drive
Champaign, It 61821

Re: Proposal for Professional Design Services - Shop & Yard Construction Documents and

Construction Administration

Dear Mr. DeLuce:

We truly appreciate the opportunity to continue working with you on the Shop and Yard Expansion project

In Champaign, IL It is our goal to continue working with you and all the stakeholders to provide the most
practical and reasonable solution for the project, We respectfully submit the following proposal for your

review and approval.

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

At the January 10, 2018 Board meeting, the Board selected schematic design option 5. This option

includes a 2,250 square foot addition to the east side of the existing shop building, a 7,150 square foot

addition to the south side, and over 30,000 square feet of yard expansion.

The east addition will contain a the new 2-bay drive-through auto shop and storage area.

The south addition includes five bays that will be utilized for general shop and storage areas, Two of the
five bays will be drive-through. A sixth bay will be utilized as a rinsate pad where equipment used for
fertllizing and chemical treatments can be filled and cleaned. This space will also double as the
overnight storage area for the Districts garbage truck. The rinsate pad bay and regular storage bays will
be separated by a chemical storage room, and place for general non-vehicle storage. A mezzanine will

be located above this area for mechanical equipment.

The yard area will be expanded in two primary areas: southward extending the existing south edge of

pavement, and eastward extending the pavement on the east side of the Mower Shed to accommodate

easier pull-through capabilities atthe mower shed. Additionally, a portion of the pavement outside of

the west shed shall be rehabilitated due to deterioration.

The work completed to-date for the project includes schematic design and design development. This

proposal includes construction documents and construction administration.

EMGIi-IEERS I ARCHITECTS I SURVEYOFiS I SCIENTISTS



Exhibit C

SCOPE OF PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

Farnsworth Group's proposed scope includes a full-service in-house approach including: Architecture,

Civil Engineering, Structural Engineering, Mechanical Engineering, and Electrical Engineering. It is our

goal to be an effective, integral component of the project team and respond to your needs throughout

the duration of your project.

Architecture, Mechanical Engineering, Electrical Engineering, and Structural Engineering services shall be

provided as described within the B101 Agreement.

The following sections provide scope descriptions for relevant AIA 8101 Article 4 Adciitional Services that
are understood to be of interest for inclusion into the project a nd will be folded into the project's Basic
Services. Items not listed are understood to be "not provided".

4.1.1.8 Civil EnRineerine

* It is understood that the project will not involve an early or separate site .package. The Civil

Engineering package will be incorporated into the entire bid package.
• Construction Documents:

o Civil drawings shall include: existing topography/demolition plan, geometric layout plan,
grading plan, storm water pollution prevention plan, utility plan, and site details. Plans

will include those details necessary to submit for State and local approvals and to

explain the design intent to the Corrtractor(s).

o Design of pavement shall be.based on recommendations provided by geotechnical

engineer.

o Provide stormwater detention calculations to optimally size the required stormwater

detention. Stormwater calculations shall be performed in accordance with the City of

Champalgn requirements. The calculations shall be coordinated with the stormwater

detention area proposed by Unit 4 (if an intergovernmental agreement is reached).

o Submit civil / site drawings to necessary permitting bodies.

o Assist with permitting for rinsate pad.

o Technical specifications.

o Detailed Code study.

o Update cost estimate prepared in schematic design phase.

» Bidding Assistance:
o Answer questions from prospective bidders.

o Issue addenda and bid package clarifications as required.

o Review contractor submitted bids for completeness

o Attend one pre-bid meeting with prospective contractors.

• Construction Administration:

o Review contractor submittals including: shop drawings and product samples.

o Respond to Contractor generated Requests for Information (RFf).

o Issue Architect's Supplemental Instructions (ASIs) or Change Orders as required.

o Generate site visit reports after construction observation visits.

o Perform one punch list site visit and generate punch list for distribution to project team.
o Assist in preparation of substantial completion and final project documentation.

FARN5WORTH GROUP ,' '•



Exhibit C

o Attend one pre-construction meeting with the project team.

o Review periodic code required testing results from independent testing agency.

o Perform site visits at appropriate site construction intervals. We recommend site visits

at approximately 20%, 40%, 60%, and 80% complete.

4.1.1.14 Conformed Documents for Construction

• Pre-award revisions to the design made during the bidding phase via addenda will be performed

in a fashion that the changes will be included in an updated construction set of Drawings and

Specifications for issuance as a construction set.

FEE

The Scope of Professional Services described above will be completed by Farnsworth Group for the

following professional fees:

Lump Sum Fee: $115,000

Invoices for these professional service fees shall be billed on a lump sum basis. Mileage and printing

expenses are not included in the proposed fee and shoukf be minimal forthis project. Please see

attached rate sheet regarding hourly rates and material charges.

AVAILABLE ADDITIONAL SERVICES

The following services are not included in the fees for this proposal, butmay.be relevant to the project

and can be provided at your request for an additional fee. If you direct Farnsworth Group to provide

additional services, we propose to perform the service on a time-and-expense basis in accordance with

our current schedule of charges adopted at the time the service is requested and approved by the

Owner;

• Land/legal fees.
• Permit fees.

• Platting and Easement documents.

• Archeological reconnaissance surveys.

* Attendance at public hearings.

• Construction staking.

• As-built / record survey.

• Transportation Engineering.

• Landscape Architecture.

• Interior Design.

• Environmental Engineering.

• Erosion control inspections.

FARNSWORTH GROUP .•• .



Exhibit C

Hazardous materials testing/ removal.

Geotechnical Engineering for subsurface soil investigation.

Construction testing and inspection services.

Design ofoff-site: utilities, roads, and parking lots.

Site and street lighting plans,
Telecommunications design other than rough-in locations.

Commissioning services,

LEED design services.

Energy modeling.

Multiple revisions and changes of scope.

YOUR RESPONSIBILITIES

It will be the Owner's responsibility to provide the following:
* Access to the site,

• Timely feedback to questions during the design process.

• Provide all drawing or other documentation of the existing buildings.

• Procure construction testing services with a qualified testing agency.

• Feedback on design development documentation.

PROJECT SCHEDULE AND TIMING

Upon your notice to proceed, we are prepared to begin work promptly after acceptance of the design

development phase. We propose the following dates as milestones:

CPD Board Approval of FGI Proposal

Completion of Design Development:

CPD Review of DD Documents;

Start of Construction Documents:

50% Submlttal:

CPD Review of 50% Submittal;

Completion of Construction Documents:

Bid Phase:

General Contractor Recommendation to Board:

03/14/2018

03/21/2018

03/22 through 04/06

04/09/2018

06/01/2018

06/04 through 06/15

08/10/2018

08/13 through 08/31

09/12/2018

FARNSWORTH GROUP ;•



I "t.....:-.-L.j i

:~'.r^sx-.-!'T-~

i .A' .'::'...'.. ••:, •

K ,.' • ••••:

5i i '.~
! y !

;-&•-;"s^,.. "A-: ^ ;! ! ••"

4:^ """"1-'...:} .... ? : ,..;i
^^^ .-:^: "*?I

-.-\'l:<::-;;^_^.-.\\-.t ...;

j •^swwy^^^--^^ ^
..^-&:- ^^mfi^_^-^ •
;-j— --..._ l r^'ff's''^..'^f^:S'^S'S •i^-^ ^

:^^!a^r-:^::-""]^^ggj.^j^

'.^. 11 .?yN;. - I '?? N"

I •%SS£:^?;:^^fc:'"IIIr _-^-LJ
:r"?\ "~^s -:' "'•'' ^fi^"'^ i : --.'4

i"^ t

:'-''U.^'-T.^ &.•

"' j^A>

gS5£3'
as

ES3-EE3'
Farnsworth
GROUP

)£SISHDEVStOPKEl{T

ifV?»w.Vin^

C1.1



' r

FJRST FLOOR PLAN • KOnTtt EAST BUHDfHO =^

PUW CEHERAl. HOTES
•• .•cjasts?K;ffi"-'~'

• uss —"

Kua-
SSfS
K&W

.t>t-«,',is>*.n^-u*s>-taii.>ut»-c<> i

;,!;wS£Wt3Siw£s^a's^sS^-»
tsfSf?SK«SSKiSS?s''£s'ss:""'

" ssfsswss.w.ash'sws.Ss"'^"
fStW.SWSSmSKW-'S'-SSSiWSSSS

'^ssuws.wsa.t.aisatsssWry

.W.'SSS.'SfSi-fWtSKSWSg.B.

i>5£<:tSSt>?r..r»2-.3>h:^5'UTiiT™.n>'

'SWStw^S'Kw3asSvSSTSxs,
KT? ^m^^'i^.^m^ ""
•X?

:SS5.tsssS^'^.'"

f«+>.gr,ftrt.

liii^.
(•VttrttWiriSinWWr,

Farnsworth
SSOUP

oAsxsnOivst.osi/EMr

iHOP.VABD
iapAHSt&H

:nRS7 FLOOR PLAH.
lORTHEAST
iUIL&SHG

A1.1



T^

•\ - 7-—:,7-7;_I' .»• •;• ... '; \

l ~-~ ~ ! i"-..^. i —; \ _-^-6^o ^^"^r-^ — ^\^ — ^\.,
iFKsrFLO]
'"«•-"

t0& PLAN • SOWH fiUttDIHG _. -^J- -jSaj

flMt GENERAL HQTES

• ftsa—"""

Sey%i»ro'~.'»»l.':W®K;'as.'',i-

I- ss»sss'8,as&"w"u'""w--
ss«ssa{,~"w"' ->---•••""•"

yft ^t^',!!'^£y,'yvmy^y':'^ £3^il

sss.&'ff&fta^ss'.ssff.sw""'""

^^sS^^tt^®^'®^"'-'*

SWS'S.WVSSSf.W&SS,"'" —"

^i^f^i^^^'^^f^''^''^

•,w£.Sff^SfW.'?S,'ilSSS».~

'sK'a'sS&$'SS]'£ta^f's&'wtw'."

^iiSf?^^'^%i ^^^^^^^^^^
r\tr •rt«<t^t • i.t><r.\ <~ 1'un i ii." "»i> s nt UY-'n~. i" t^

kt?i'^<.iji?/iry>v.; 5.''iita'i£tWt''"

?,hS£l-S2^>.tnl;»^< rw
!wss.,»;w»

J5;r?^"{i-^? *wA.»"&*

sSu,

M.. ... - ^l^^S*!r.

•SS'SSsSSS^-F

CEStOHOEVEtOFUEW

iHDP.YARO
^pAMSjOH

A1.2



CHAMPAIGN
PARK DISTRICT

REPORT TO PARK BOARD

FROM: Joe DeLuce, Executive Director

DATE: April 30, 2018

SUBJECT: Replacement Mower Purchase

Backflround
Staff is requesting Board approval to purchase one replacement rotary mower that will also function as
a piece of snow removal equipment. This mower will be used in the Grounds Division for mowing our
signature parks and snow removal on various paths throughout the Park District.

PriorAction
At the December 13, 2017 Regular Meeting, the Board approved declaring two (2) John Deere mowers
as surplus.

On March 26, 2018, the Executive Director authorized the purchase of one (1) Tore Z-Master
Commercial Zero Turn through the Illinois Joint Purchasing Program. The mowerwas received on April
3,2018.

Bid Results
An invitation to bid was published in The News-Gazette. Only one bid was received. It was opened and
read aloud on April 24, 2018. The result is as follows;

Vendor

MTI Distributing

Make & Model

Toro Groundsmaster 7200 w/ Polar Trac System

Purchase Price

$38,246.36

Budget Impact
$45,000.00 was budgeted in the FY18 Capital Budget for two (2) replacement mowers (Project
#18VE01). $12,249.77 was spent on a smaller unit, leaving $32,750.23 for the second unit. Staff
expects to receive money from the sale of the mowers declared as surplus, which will go toward the
$5,496.13 average.

Recommended Action
Staff recommends accepting the sole bid and authorizing the purchase of one (1) new 2018 Toro
Groundsmaster 7200 w/ Polar Trac System from MTI Distributing in the amount of $38,246.36.

Prepared by: Reviewed by:

Bret Johnson * Dan Olson
Grounds & Maintenance Supervisor Director of Operations

The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community's quality of life through
positive experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts.



CHAMPAIGN
PARK DISTRICT

REPORT TO PARK BOARD

FROM: Joe DeLuce, Executive Director

DATE: May 9, 2018

SUBJECT: Sale of Real Estate

Background
The District proposes the sale of three undeveloped lots in west Champaign, Illinois, adjacent to
Commissioners Park. Lot 173 is located in the Trails at Abbey Fields Subdivision (PIN: 44-22-17-329-007).
Lots 181 and 194 are located in the Trails at Abbey Fields Phase 2 Subdivision (PIN: 44-20-17-329-035
and 44-20-17-326-001.) ALTA/NSPS Land Title Surveys and Boundary Sun/eys were conducted by Berns,
Clancy, and Associates on June 30, 2017 for each lot.

Prior Board Action

During the January 10, 2018 Regular Board Meeting, the Board voted to approve issuing a request for
proposals for the sale of the three lots.

Request for Proposals CRFP) Results
Seated proposals were opened at 2:00 pm, May 3, 2018 with RFP results as shown:

Proposers

Signature Construction, LLC

Domus Properties

Lot 173

$33,000

$80,00

Lot 181

$37,000

0

Lot 194

$40,000

0

Total ($)

$110,000

$80,000

Budget Impact
The sale of the lots will generate revenue minus incurred legal fees related to the transaction. In FYE18,
$3,100 was spent from the Capital Budget for the development of Commissioners Park to cover the cost of
the ALTA/NSPS Land Title Surveys and Boundary Surveys for the three lots.

Options
Option 1: Accept the proposal from Domus Properties for Lot 173 for $80,000 and the offer from Signature
Construction, LLC for Lots 181 and 194 for $37,000 and $40,000 respectively, totaling $157,000.

Option 2: Accept the proposal from Domus Properties for Lot 173 for $80,000 and reject all offers for Lots
181 and 194.

Option 3: Reject all offers for Lots 173, 181, and 194 and identify an alternative method of sale.

Prepared by: Reviewed by:

Andrew Weiss Joe Deluce
Director of Planning Executive Director

The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community's quality of life through
positive experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts.



CHAMPAIGN
PARK DISTRICT

REPORT TO PARK BOARD

FROM: Joe DeLuce, Executive Director

DATE: May 9, 2018

SUBJECT: Addition of Part Time Park Security Employee

Background
The Champaign Park District has seen an increasing need for creating a security position. As
there have been behavior issues with some patrons at afterschool at the Leonhard Center and
Sholem pool in the summer that require more intervention than the site supervisors are able to
handle along with their other responsibilities. There have been several incidents of vandalism in
the parks over the years and it continues with the recent sculpture theft at Scott Park. The
District also pays for security and police at special events. A part time position would assist in
each of these issues.

A Park Security position would allow the Park District to have licensed staff to patrol the parks,
pool and facilities as needed as well as lead security efforts at the Virginia Theatre and special
events. Currently there are no staff who fulfill these duties, however the Park District does hire
private security or Champaign Police to provide these services as needed. A list of duties and
expectations for the position are attached to this memo. Creating this position would reduce the
number of private security and Champaign Police officers needed in these areas. In 2017 the
Park District paid private security $21 per hour per individual and Champaign Police $57.75 per
hour per officer. Both of these fees increase each year, Staff has researched the pay for this
position and feel the Park District is within the market to offer up to $15 per hour for a licensed
individual.

This position would be supervised by the Risk Manager. The employee would be dressed in
uniform, with no weapons. The uniform is expected to act as a deterrent to potential issues as
the employee patrols Park District facilities and parks. The uniform would consist of a shirt with
a collar with the Park District logo and their job title clearly on the front and back. A baseball cap
with the same identification for when the employee is working outdoors. The employee will
provide their own slacks and shoes. Staff is also recommending a bicycle for the position to
assist in patrolling the parks. When a vehicle is necessary, the position will share the vehicle
assigned to risk management. There will be no badge and an existing Park District phone will
be provided to the employee while working.

At this time there would be no training budgeted for the position as the District will be looking to
hire someone who is already certified. This position would be held by a licensed guard or
certified police officer which will satisfy requirements to allow the Park District to pay wages for
the position in the Police Fund.

The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community's quality of life through
positive experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts.



Several other Park Districts have security services and have been helpful to staff in advising the
creation of the position. Those Park Districts include Decatur Park District, Springfield Park
District, and Skokie Park District. These Districts have staff ranging from security positions to
full park police departments. Staff was also advised on security personnel by the Champaign
Public Library Security Manager.

Staff will monitor this position and evaluate the success of the position to make a determination
if the position continues into the future. Should this position be created, staff will present a report
at the end of the fiscal year with recommendations.

Prior Board Action
The Board approved the seasonal and part time positions for 2018 at the January meeting, the
list did not include this position.

Budget Impact
Staff recommends hiring one part time employee that would not be eligible for benefits. The
employee would work up to 19 hours per week year round and the costs for the position would
also include a uniform. The proposal is to pay the position up to $15 per hour. The position is
expected to cost $17,000 including wages, taxes, phone cost, uniform and bicycle for fiscal year
2019.

Discussion Onlv
Staff would like comments and suggestions from the Park Board and will bring this request back
for consideration on May 23, 2018.

Prepared by: Reviewed by:

Tammy Hoggatt, SPHR SHRM-SCP Joe DeLuce, CPRP
Director of Human Resources Executive Director

The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community's qualify of life through
positive experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts.



Park Security Duties vs. Police Duties

Although both Security and Police duties are similar/ and overlap in many areas, they

do differ greatly. Park Security should realize that they do not have the same authority

as a Police Officer. They cannot arrest, detain, conduct traffic stops, or investigate

crimes. At no time should a Security attempt to portray himself as a police officer. The

Park Security is limited to the security of the areas designated by Risk Management. In

the event of an emergency, accident, injury/ or unusual situation/ the Security shall use

caution and contact 911 for assistance. The Park Security will have a customer service

focus rather than punitive.

General Weekly Duties:

The primary duties of the ParkSecuritywill vary depending on the season. Park Security
may be required to work irregular hours including weekends, holidays and evenings on

any assigned shift. May be required to work immediately before, during or immediately

after an emergency or disaster. Depending on the season/ Park Security will assist the

Risk Manager in ensuring that lawful and consistent application of park ordinance,

regulations and procedures, are being followed by all Park participants and that

professional security services and customer service are being provided to the public.

Park Security will provide security at alternating facilities where an increase in issues

have risen. This could include an increased presence during regular swim hours, ball

games, open gym/ programs and events that are offered during scheduled times and

locations.

During this time park security should remain between the parking lot, park and the

building for the safety and security of the Park program participants.

If there are no classes, games, programs or events. Park Security will patrol and

conduct a walkthrough of closed park facilities beginning around 5:00pm through
9:00pm and again around 11:00 pm. Park Security will vary the times of the walk
through, as not to display a pattern of when security checks will be conducted, During

this time/ Park Security will also be responsible for securing all ball field gates and
restrooms at Hessel and the Skate Park. If weather, time and light allow the Park

Security will patrol the areas that are, at the time, currently high risk priority areas.

Park Security when not attending to the Park District participants and employees, will

provide roving security for all other park areas as needed.



In conjunction with the Park District's risk management, other duties and

responsibilities could include, but are not limited to:

• Enforcing ordinances and regulations with verbal warnings and citations as

needed

• Providing security & logistical measures for special events

» Provide visitor information

• Handle emergency situations

• Coordinate with risk management/ local law enforcement and other government

agencies

• Maintain records and files

• Arrange for medical care and rendering first aid as needed

• Maintain a positive relationship with all park district employees in order to

promote co-operation and mutual assistance

• Assist with weather related preparations/ clean-up and aid in mitigating adverse

conditions



ChampaiRn Park District pyi q WQBKBAN

Champaign Park District
FY19 WORKPLAN

May 1, 2018 to April 30, 2019

May 9, 2018

1



£hampa!gn^a£k,D!stn£fc^=^,-^^^—_ _ —_=^^^=^__._F\^WQJRI{|PLAM

Introduction

FY19 Action Plan

In a continuing effort to meet the recreational needs and desires of all Champaign residents, the Champaign Park District annually reviews its
approach to fulfilling the agency's mission. Champaign's unique history and micro-urban environment present interesting opportunities for the

community in maximizing the use of parks, recreation facilities/ and open space while serving current needs and preparing for the future.

The main focus in FY19 is working towards the Key Priorities approved in the 2016-19 strategic plan, FY19 Capital Projects/ FY19 Board Priorities,

and FY18/19 Cross Department Goals. The following document outlines the key action items for each department that are to be completed by April

30,2019.

Mission, Vision & Values

Vision Statement: The vision of the Champaign Park District is to consistently exceed community expectations.

Mission Statement: The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community's quality of life through positive experiences in parks,

recreation, and cultural arts.

Values

Important, shared principles that guide our organization's daily actions

1. Stewardship

• We conduct our business fairly, transparently and with integrity.

• We are fiscally responsible to our residents.

• We strive to offer affordable programs and services for all residents.

• We enhance natural resources and promote good conservation and stewardship practices.

• We provide opportunities for health and wellness for our residents.

• We strive to provide equal access for all users to all of our parks, facilities and programs.

• We value and reward honest and forthright employees who provide excellent customer

service and stewardship of public resources.



Ch^mea]^£^rk^i^llct^^^^^^^,„_^_._-_ _- _ -—-==_^__^__ ___ ._miM?BKELM

2. Organizational Excellence

• We know and respect our roles and responsibilities and work together to accomplish our goals.

• We collaborate with other agencies and groups throughout the community to accomplish our goals.

• We encourage all residents to participate in planning, designing and advocating for parks and recreation.

• We recognize that being good is simply not good enough.

• We promote staff development.

• We follow best practices in providing quality parks, recreation and cultural arts.

• We assure safety through a comprehensive risk management program.

3. Innovation

• We value employees who present creative and proactive solutions to challenges.

• We encourage doing things differently, progressively, creatively and with an entrepreneurial spirit.

• We value our ability to anticipate, influence and embrace change.

4. Customer Service

• We offer consistent/ customer-focused service across the organization.

• We strive to say YES to our customers when the request falls within our mission and vision.

• We actively seek and value customer feedback.

• We care about our customers and team members.

5. Diversity

• We provide quality parks, programs and services that meet the diverse needs of all ages and abilities in our community.

• We embrace the diversity of our team.

• We value diversity in all its forms and actively seek people with different perspectives and experiences.

• We encourage inclusion.



Cha!T^jaignJP9rkJ5jsjtrict_ .._ _ __ _-_ _ . „ _- _ - _^-^-E^SWQRKPLAN

Our Workplace Culture

FUN Staff look forward to coming to work and enjoy what they do.

SUPPORTIVE Staff support and care about each other like family and help make each other's job easier.

CREATIVE Unafraid of failure, staff are willing to try new ideas and programs without risk and find ways to say "yes" to the requests that fall within

our mission and vision.

PROFESSIONAL As leaders in the parks and recreation field, staff demonstrate professionalism in the workplace every day.

PERSONABLE Staff are likeable, courteous, easy to work with and deliver excellent customer service.

PROACTIVE Staff do not have to be told what to do; they take initiative to get things done.



.?Mro@3le[LPAr_LDJstri<tt__ __......_ _ _ —-==^===^^==^-=^

Strategic Goals

To continue to inspire staff innovation and community-driven planning, we have developed FIVE STRATEGIC GOALS. Specific objectives within each

goal outline the path to fulfilling our mission statement through this Strategic Plan.

j[. Provide a family atmosphere, where participants feel welcome and safe.
OBJECTIVES:

1. Develop customer service standards and training.

2. Develop both an internal and external culture of treating customers and co-workers like family.

3. Create fun and safe park amenities.

4. Develop a marketing plan to promote friendliness, safety and hospitality.

5. Design and implement enhanced physical entrance/lobby and park front entrances to reflect friendly, welcoming, and safe themes.

6. Provide equal access for all patrons to all parks/ facilities and programs.
7. Enhance the safety and security in each park and facility so all patrons feel safe.

8. Develop a plan to hire/train multi-lingual staff and promote programs in a variety of languages.

9. Create events & programs that highlight different cultures.

10. Complete and implement a trails master plan.

11. Promote family volunteering at various events and programs

2. Provide first-time opportunities for participants to try recreation programs, cultural arts and parks.

OBJECTIVES:

1. Train staff to makefirst-time participants feel important by enhancing the participant experience.

2. Encourage staff to focus on first-time program participants and existing long time patrons.

3. Track new programming and equipment trends.

4. Develop and implement a marketing plan to encourage first-time opportunities and a spirit of discovery.

5. Improve internal customer service through staff training.

6. Develop strategies to give potential users a sample of programs and services.

7. Develop opportunities to gather feedback for the needs and interests of various cultures/races/demographics.

8. Increase the number of scholarships for first-time experiences.

9. Create first-time opportunities for employment at the District.

10. Better incorporate programming in parks and trails to encourage use of outdoor space



£ham(i§igaP^y)i^rHA_^^^^^^__. __ —_ _ __ , FY19WQRKPLAN

3. Provide parks, recreation and cultural arts that users can participate in throughout their lives.

OBJECTIVES:

1. Evaluate recommendations of the U of I Recreation, Sport, & Tourism appraisal of programs.

2. Determine the level of service for parks, facilities and amenities to meet all residents' needs.

3. Provide parks, amenities and facilities that serve all ages.

4. Research new opportunities and aging trends for programs and facilities for various age groups.

5. Provide intergenerational programming.

6. Provide program scholarships from which all ages can benefit.

7. Develop and implement programmatic, financial, human resources, operational arid organizational dashboards.

8. Update the District's Comprehensive Plan.

9. Develop and promote health and wellness programs.

10. Reach out to residents for input on new programs for all ages.

4. Provide recreation and cultural arts programs and events that are affordable for all.

OBJECTIVES:
1. Find a balance of service vs. business.

2. Develop a five-year financial plan to accomplish sustainable parks and programs

3. Define core programs and services.

4. Update revenue philosophy and purchasing policy.

5. Develop opportunities to increase non-tax-based revenues by increasing sponsorships, grants/ and donations.

6. Offer affordable programs, parks, and services.

7. Develop creative and effective payment programs for participants.

8. Reward the loyalty of participants. - Evaluate fees for rentals and services.

9. Develop effective strategies to make programs more affordable.

10. Develop additional low-cost or free programs.

11. Develop newfundraising programs for the Parks Foundation.

12. Identify sources to provide capital development funds for new parks, facilities and amenities.



flharopA'g"£?-dLBM"A=^^ _^ _- — ______ -^-===.^====^^=-=FY19^^

5. Provide opportunities to create community connections in our parks, recreation, and cultural arts.

OBJECTIVES:
1. Create a citizen advisory board for programs and services.

2. Evaluate current community partnerships and develop new partnerships.
3. Develop new family-focused special events or activities that bring residents together.

4. Increase face-to-face connections with members of the community.

5. Identify new opportunities to work with community groups.

6. Involve community members and agencies in our programs and events.

7. Create new programs/ parks, facilities/ amenities and services to connect with more people in the community.

8. Develop new community and program partners by evaluating the community needs assessment results.

9. Work with the school district on programs and services as part of the Community School Initiative.

10. Develop open-street programs and other downtown events to bring community members together.

11. Develop a District software application to create connections with and between users/residents.

12. Increase financial and in-kind support of outside groups and agencies to provide programs and events



Champaien Park District __ _ FV19WORKPLAN
\

FY19 WORKPLAN (May 1, 2018 to April 30,2019)
Marketing and Communications

Provide transparent, accurate, and timely information to the community through delivery of integrated marketing activities.

1. Produce an annual patron perception survey of the Park District th rough social media.

2. Develop a marketing plan to promote friendliness, safety and hospitality.

3. Develop and implement a marketing plan to encourage first-time opportunities and a spirit of

discovery and exploration.

4. Develop and promote health and wellness programs.

5. Work with program coordinators on a seasonal basis to develop marketing plans for identified program focus areas.

6. Develop a plan for the more effective delivery of program guides.

7. Develop cutting edge videos highlighting the Park District programs/ parks, and services.

8. Take the lead on the Park Report Card, complete by April 2019.

Board Priorities Strategic Plan Capital Project Cross Department Team Department Goal

Finance and Development

Build a responsive, financially sustainable Park District by aligning resources to community needs.

1. Develop training program for the Capital Project process.

2. Evaluate the success of U.S. Communities and other bid services/processes for the Park District's use.

3. Continue to improve the budget process for all management staff and Park Board members.

4. Continue to improve the annual budget document to ensure GFOA standards are met annually.

5. Update and implement financial policies and procedures as needed.

6. Work with Park District's Foundation to develop campaigns to raise funds for improvements to various Park District facilities and the purchase

of land.

7. Assist with the Fundraising and Steering Committees for the Martens Center.

8. Identify sources to provide capital development funds for new parks, facilities and amenities.

9. Develop opportunities to increase non-tax-based revenues by increasing sponsorships, grants, and donations.

10. Exceed 25% in non-tax revenues

Board Priorities Strategic Plan Capital Project Cross Department Team Department Goal



Champaien Park District ^ _ F/19WORKPLAN

Human Resources, Technology and Risk Management

Develop a strong and inclusive workforce that represents the community we serve through professional standards. - Improve the delivery of the

programs and services for residents and staff through comprehensive, cost-effective, innovative, reliable, and secure technology services and

solutions. - Provide the safest possible environment for the public and employees.

1. Create a consistent on-boarding process for new staff.

2. Create an online orientation program as an option for incoming staff.

3. Develop staff training standards, procedures for make-up trainings, etc.

4. Develop a compensation study for all full-time District staff

5. Create and implement a three year Technology Plan.

6. Enhance the safety and security in each park and facility so all patrons feel safe.

7. Evaluate the need to create a park security position.

8. Create/develop a mentor program for new employees.

9. Provide team building activities and social activities to build teamwork within the Park District.

10. Develop live interactive training programs to meet the accreditation training standards.

11. Add cameras at various parks and facility locations.

12. Develop systems and process to ensure to bring in new staff into the District but provide opportunities for internal staff to advance

13. Develop systems to ensure we maintain a diverse staff.

14. Assist with maintaining staff retention at an average of less than 10% turnover per year. Monitor and report retention percentage in four

categories (1) Directors (2) Managers (3) coordinators and (4) staff. Keep retention levels at or below historical averages.

Board Priorities Strategic Plan Capital Project Cross Department Team Department Goal



Cham!l3JSn_P9rLDisMct . _ FV19WORKPLAN

Operations and Natural Resources

Provide safe, distinctive and well-maintained parks and facilities. Expand environmental efforts and natural resource stewardship.

1. Supervise the Operations Facility improvements and lead the Project Team.

2. Continue to maintain and improve the existing parks, facilities and amenities.

3. Update overall park maintenance standards.

4. Maintain signature parks at a high standard.

5. Continue focus on saving the Monarch Butterflies and other pollinators.

6. Continue to improve communications between Operations and Sports staff on sports fields use and operations.

7. Complete a review of Park District facilities and develop a facilities report card for each facility. Complete every two years.

8. Purchase vehicles and other key equipment approved in the Capital Budget.

9. Complete improvements to the Springer Cultural Center Elevator.

10. Complete the installation of the Henry Michael Park Playground.

11. Develop entry level positions for operations specialty roles (i.e. plumbing, electricians, HVAC).

Board Priorities Strategic Plan Capital Project Cross Department Team Department Goal

Planning

Develop parks, trails, and facility plans by aligning resources with community's needs.

1. Phase 1 of the Heritage Park Project. Approval of all necessary permits, project out for bid, and start construction.

2. Work with the Unit 4 School District on improvements to Spalding Park. Finalize the inter-governmental agreement, and complete project

construction for spring 2019 use for Central High School Baseball.

3. Work with Human Kinetics to make improvements to Human Kinetics Park and Center. Begin design development phase in FY19.
4. Complete Phase 2 of Commissioner's Park.

5. Complete Phase 2 of Henry Michael Park.

6. Complete the next phase in developing the connection between Heritage Park and Kaufman Park. Finalize plan and begin planning process bid

process and grant applications.

7. Finalize and seek board approval for the comprehensive 10 year plan.

8. Complete installation of the West Side Park playground.
9. Create a masterplan for Prairie Farm.

10



ChampaignParkDJStrict _ „ . FY19WQKKPJLAN

10. Complete the Noel Park Trail addition.

11. Complete the Trevett Finch Retaining Wall.

12. Complete the Toalson Park Sidewalk and Path.

13. Complete the installation of the Noel Park Playground.

14. Improve presentations to the Park Board

Board Priorities Strategic Plan Capital Project Cross Department Team Department Goal

Recreation

Deliver innovative and customer-focused programming.

1. Evaluate opportunities throughout the Park District and implement a plan to better track and increase participation by adults, ages 18-55.
2. Increase senior programs, trips/ and services that promote a healthy lifestyle for participants.

3. Develop a plan to hire more seniors and people with disabilities to work in our recreation facilities and programs.
4. Promote family volunteering at various events and programs.

5. Develop both an internal and external culture of treating customers and co-workers members like family.

6. Develop additional low-cost or free programs.

7. Track new programming and equipment trends.

8. Develop and promote health and wellness programs.

9. Evaluate using more contracted vendors and agencies to offer programs and services vs our staff.

10. Develop a business plan for the Martens Center operations.

11. Develop new program partners for the Martens Center.

12. Develop a working relationship with various Latino groups with the area to assist with programs and services at the Martens Center and other
Recreation Centers.

13. Reduce the number of direct reports and update the Recreation organizational chart to be more effective.

14. Reduce program/event cancellations and replace.
15. Provide excellent customer service at all levels within the organization.

16. Implement program strategies and pursue partners to increase current special event offerings.
17. Find new creative and innovative ways to track and receive participant feedback.

18. Be equitable in programming and event efforts for community residents.

19. Increase and event revenues to increase the non-tax revenues over 25% of the operating budget.

Board Priorities Strategic Plan Capital Project Cross Department Team Department Goal

11



QtsmBasgnSarkBisSWt _ FYlUfl/QRKPLAN

Virginia Theatre

Become the theatre that brings the community together for outstanding experiences.

1. Develop service standards that focus on timeliness, courtesy, knowledge, consistency, and accessibility.

2. Train staff to make first-time participants feel important by enhancing the participant experience.

3. Recognize and reward all staff for focusing on first-time users and loyal long term patrons.

4. Develop program revenues, sponsorships, donations, grants and memberships so the Virginia Theatre is less reliable on tax support.

5. Implement phase 1 for a new sound system for the Virginia Theatre.

6. Evaluate requiring renter's events to be included in our subscription series and to be co-produced by the Virginia Theatre.
7. Increase subscriber subscriptions to over 400 in R'19.

8. Evaluate possible partnerships and co-sponsorships.

9. Increase event revenues to increase the non-tax revenues over 25% of the operating budget.

Board Priorities Strategic Plan Capital Project Cross Department Team Department Goal

Administration

Lead the District by providing customer focused leadership and vision.

1. Continue to produce an annual Park District dashboard and metrics to highlight key programs, financials, human resources, and operational

metrics.

2. Update metrics and performance measurements on an annual basis.

3. Maintain staff retention at an average of less than 10% turnover per year. Monitor and report retention percentage in four categories (1)

directors (2) managers (3) coordinators and (4) staff. Keep retention levels at or below historical averages.
4. Serve on the Steering Committee and Fundraising committee for the Martens Center.

5. Continue to improve staff presentations and reports to make sure they include the necessary information for the Park Board to make accurate

decisions.

6. Increase revenue from non-tax sources to at least 25% or more of the annual operating budget.

7. Search for the best talent when looking for staff replacements and open all positions to the public and internal staff.

8. Continue to improve systems and processes for contracts and agreements. Ask for the best possible price or fee reduction when appropriate.

9. Develop a facility plan to provide program space for CUSR.
10. Maintain training certificates on the Open Meeting Act and FOIA.

11. Develop a system and process to maintain information for the Distinguished Accreditation process.

Board Priorities Strategic Plan Capital Project Cross Department Team Department Goal

12


	Part 11.pdf
	Part 2
	Part 3

